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SUMMARY

The Group recorded a turnover of RMB254,987,674.83
for the six months ended 30 June 2011 (the “Period”),
representing an increase of approximately 0.22% as
compared to the corresponding period last year.

During the Period, sales of copper cables and
related products amounted to RMB166,864,674.24,
representing an increase of approximately 4.56%
as compared to the corresponding period last year.
Sales of optical fibres by Chengdu SElI Optical Fiber
Co., Ltd., a principal subsidiary of the Company,
amounted to RMB64,448,714.41,

increase of approximately 14.37% as compared to the

representing an

corresponding period last year. Sales of heat shrinkable
joining sleeves and other products by Chengdu
Telecom Cable Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product
Plant amounted to RMB23,674,286.18,

decrease of approximately 38.50% as compared to the

representing a

corresponding period last year.

During the Period, loss attributable to the shareholders
was RMB35,626,580.61,
RMB18,375,365.26
period
shareholders was RMB971,066.26, as compared to a
profit of RMB4,675,708.22 for the corresponding period
last year.

as compared to a loss of
recorded for the corresponding

last year. Profit attributable to minority

The Board does not recommend the payment of an
interim dividend for the six months ended 30 June 2011.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

)

Results analysis

During the Period, the Group was principally engaged
in the manufacturing and sale of various types of
fibres and cable

telecommunication cables, optical

joining sleeves.

During the Period, the Group recorded a turnover
of RMB254,987,674.83, representing an increase of
from RMB254,434,560.79 in
the corresponding period

approximately 0.22%
last year. Among others,
the turnover of copper cables and related products
was RMB166,864,674.24, representing an increase of
approximately 4.56% from the corresponding period
last year. The turnover of optical fibres amounted
to RMB64,448,714.41,

of approximately 14.37%

increase
the
corresponding period last year. The turnover of cable
joining sleeves was RMB23,674,286.18,
a decrease of approximately 38.50%

representing an

as compared to

representing

from the
corresponding period last year. The loss attributable
to shareholders of the Company for the Period was
RMB35,626,580.61 as compared to the loss attributable
to shareholders of the Company for the six months
ended 30 June 2010 of RMB18,375,365.26.
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Major Reasons for Loss from Principal Operations:

1. The electrical equipment cable and ultra fine
electronic wire and component projects, the two
major projects of the Company, were unable to
achieve expected and satisfactory returns;

2. Processing fees for replacement of cables were
received at relatively low levels from telecom

customers; and

3. The subsidiaries of the Company failed to
generate satisfactory profits.

Review of principal operations

To improve the performance of the Group, the
Board had proactively adjusted the production and
operation strategies in response to internal and external
environment of the Group and the market demand. The
major business activities of the Group during the Period
are summarized as follows:

Consideration for transfer of equity interest in
Dongguan CDC Cable Factory being collected in
full

On 13 January 2008, the Company and Dongguan
Huiyuan Industrial Group Company Limited (the “Huiyuan
Group”) entered into the Agreement on Transfer of
State-owned Equity Interest, pursuant to which the
Company transferred its 75% of equity interest in
Dongguan CDC Cable Factory to Huiyuan Group for an
aggregate consideration of RMB146,630,000.

Huiyuan Group paid off the remaining balance, together
with an extra payment of RMB3,000,000 of interest
thereon, in two instalments on 31 December 2010 and
12 May 2011 respectively.
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Speeding up the construction of locomotive cable

accelerator project

During the first half of 2011, the Company completed
the construction and commissioning of the accelerators
and started pilot production. Two accelerators have
been able to irradiate cable and sheet products normally
and they have reached 60% of their designed production
capacity.

Pushing forward joint venture cooperations for
ultra fine wires and components through various

extensive business negotiations

During the first half of the year, the Company had
business negotiations on joint venture and cooperations
in respect of ultra fine components with a number
of companies from Taiwan and Japan. Currently, the
production line of ultra fine wires is in normal operation.
The UL certification procedure has been completed and
we are now in contact with relevant customers.

Improving management standards through

promoting refined management

Given the significant balance of account receivables
of the Company and the higher percentage of those
overdue for two years or more, in order to protect the
Company from sustaining losses and ensure sufficient
funds to finance the two major projects of the Company,
the Company has set up a debt clearance group headed
by chief financial controller of the Company to collect
such debts. In the first half of the year, the Company
recovered hundreds of thousands of overdue receivables
by legal means.




A EH)E F AR B E R AN
ARREE - RIBEMBER
EZ2R8E RBREBREEX
ETER  HAEEBRREHRA
ERPE A EIE - T fFack
R Emb AERE
MRS mBES
TR BREHSHBEHE B
58 BRIFE A KE -

REFFRARAEBRITT
BRRETHE RN
By~ B I B i L A0 B
YA B — AR R LRI 0K
BUMTEEBRIFHMROL
BE-RABFRIEKEFE
FhlEMTE]|  REESF
& WA B 48 U Bl R
FoONE-HBREBSBEAS
HHEHRREHITIEFR
EREM - U RRMIEE
ZIHAHABNTKIBENR
NERRERE  BBENEH
B HINRE  REAER
BHRESZTTILRE A
MR T BRANBMBIEA
L RYE = AR

o

\|

SRR ERE
s 2 bl

The Company’s electronic wires factory was part of
the quality, environment and occupational health and
safety systems of the Company, operating as per the
requirements of the system, The factory adopted an
enterprise resource planning (ERP) system to manage
its production process, procedure records, inspection
records, incoming and outgoing of products and
traceability of products all being processed on-line in
the system. The factory sticks to the 6S system and

maintains good on-site management.

In the first half of the year, the Company made
adjustments to employee remuneration policy to
increase wages of core technical and management
personnel and key workers in the frontline of production,
and raise the proportion of performance-related pay in
the total remuneration. Meanwhile, “General Manager’s
Annual Special Performance-related Pay” was set up to
reward employees who make outstanding contributions
and performance during each year, so as to bring their
talents into full play in every activity of the Company. In
view of the personnel demand of its two major projects,
the Company broadened its perspective and resolved
efficiently the problems related to the shortage of
professionals and operating personnel through various
channels such as internal redeployment, external
recruitment, cooperation with colleges and labour
dispatch.
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Financial analysis

As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s total assets amounted
to RMB1,460,076,782.11, representing a decrease
of around 2.05% from RMB1,490,675,164.78 as at
the end of last year, of which the total non-current
assets amounted to RMB713,571,630.93, accounting
of the total
representing an increase of approximately 2.41% from
RMB696,768,573.90 as at the end of last year. As at 30
June 2011, the Group’s total current assets amounted

for approximately 48.87% assets and

to RMB746,505,151.18, accounting for approximately
51.13% of total assets and representing a decrease of
approximately 5.97% from RMB793,906,590.88 as at
the end of last year.

The net cash outflow from operating activities
of the Group during the Period amounted to
RMB39,208,825.81 while the net cash outflow for the
corresponding period last year was RMB48,547,648.84.

As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s bank balances and
cash (including incumbranced deposits) amounted to
RMB241,414,655.61, representing a decrease of around
16.51% from RMB289,139,050.33 as at the end of last

year.

As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s total liabilities
amounted to RMB240,517,997.34 (as at 31 December
2010: RMB235,560,865.66). The liability to asset ratio
was approximately 16.47%, representing an increase of
approximately 0.67% as compared to 15.80% as at the
end of last year. Bank and other borrowings due within
one year amounted to RMB5,000,000.

During the Period, the Group did not arrange other

fundraising activities.
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During the Period, the Group’s distribution costs,
administrative expenses and other operating expenses
and financial costs amounted to RMB14,948,456.88,
RMB29,853,465.94 and RMB3,109,534.28 respectively,
representing a decrease respectively of 17.90%,
a decrease of 0.14% and an increase of 14.04%,
from RMB18,208,362.35, RMB29,896,336.87 and
RMB2,726,821.89 in the corresponding period last year.

During the Period, the average gross profit margin of
the Group was approximately 2.99%, representing
a decrease of around 81.08% from 15.80% in the

corresponding period last year.

During the Period, the trade and bill receivables
and inventories of the Group amounted to
RMB190,321,738.34 and RMB250,946,063.92
respectively, representing an increase of approximately
25.12% and 9.39% from RMB152,105,427.35 and
RMB229,395,521.98 respectively as at the end of last
year.

1. Analysis of liquidity
As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s current ratio was

approximately 5.08, quick ratio was approximately
3.38.
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Analysis of financial resources

As at 30 June 2011, the Group’s short-
term bank loans and other loans amounted
to RMB5,000,000.00. As the Group had
comparatively sufficient bank deposits and cash
with a total amount of RMB241,414,655.61,
therefore the Group does not have short term

solvency risk.

As at 30 June 2011, the outstanding amount of
the Group’s long-term loan incurred as a result
of the purchase of a French accelerator was
approximately RMB10,137,437.09 (equivalent
to approximately EUR1,079,748.75), which is
a French government guaranteed bank loan at
an interest rate of 0.5% per annum. The loan
denominated in Euro is subject to exchange
rate risks resulting from fluctuations of the
Euro exchange rate in the international foreign
exchange market. The long-term loan is payable
by instalments with a maximum repayment term of
36 years commencing from 2015. As the Group’s
balance of long-term loans was not substantial,
therefore it did not have any material impact on
the operation of the Group.

Capital structure of the Group

The Group’s capital resources are derived from
bank loans and proceeds from shares issued by
the Company. To ensure reasonable utilisation
of capital, the Group has established a stringent
and sound financial management system. During
the Period, no problem was noted for payment of
due debts and inappropriate performance of due
obligations.
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In the future, the Group will strengthen the control and
management of funds so that the funds can be fully
utilised under normal production and operation.

Business outlook

Put more efforts in developing major projects for
higher returns

On electrical equipment cables, we are to complete the
certification and pilot production and strive to be listed
as one of the suppliers as soon as possible for new type
of cables. Meanwhile, we will make every effort to fulfil

all purchase orders placed and perfect product quality.

On ultra fine electronic wires and components, we
will endeavour to develop markets, expand sales and
procure the completion of joint venture project as early
as possible.

On telecommunications cables, we will make careful
studies and find out effective measures in order to

improve our profit margin of our products.

Enhance investment management to improve the

management of joint ventures

We will improve the standardization of the management
systems of its joint ventures and enhance supervision
and inspection on the fulfilment of every task so as to

ensure profit growth of the joint ventures.
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We  will

warning, and carry out all-round risk assessment. Any

raise awareness of risk identification and
exceptional matters and risk exposures discovered in
the assessment shall be timely examined and rectified.
Corporate general legal consultant system will be
established and optimized under which legal review will
be applied toward important systems, contracts and

decisions, so as to effectively control legal risks.

3. Enhance construction of information technology

and improve comprehensive management practice

We will continue to propel construction of information
technology and make full use of the established
cooperative office system and contract management
system to improve work efficiency. We will strive to
raw

complete information-based management for

materials warehouse by the end of the year.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company raised approximately HK$424,000,000 through
the issue of 160,000,000 H shares in December 1994. From
the date of listing to 30 June 2011, the Company had spent
an aggregate amount of approximately HK$373,429,000,
of which HK$84,360,000 was spent on investment projects
and HK$289,069,000 was spent repaying debts and used as
working capital.

The remaining balance of the unutilized proceeds amounting
to approximately HK$50,571,000 is deposited with banks in
the PRC denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi
respectively.

10
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OVERDUE TIME DEPOSITS

As at 30 June 2011, the Group did not have any deposit or
trust deposit with non-banking financial institutions nor time
deposits that cannot be recovered on maturity.

Although the Company decided at the annual general meeting
of year 2000 to write off the principal of the deposit of
RMB30,000,000 in China Leasing Company Limited as bad
debt, the Company has not given up recovering this amount.
During the Period, the Company continued to claim repayment
against China Leasing Company Limited.

ENTERPRISE INCOME TAX

According to the Administrative Measures for Accreditation
of High-tech Enterprises ( i #7 $% 1l 4> 3 32 & 4 B HF L) )
(Guo Ke Fa Huo [2008] No.172) and Work Guidance on
Accreditation of High-tech Enterprises ( €& 4% fli 4 2 58 &
P TAEHE5]) ) (Guo Ke Fa Huo [2008] No.362), the Company
was recognized as a high-tech enterprise by the Science and
Technology Department of Sichuan Province, the Department
of Finance of Sichuan Province, the State Administration of
Taxation of Sichuan Province and the Bureau of Local Taxation
of Sichuan Province through the letter (Chuan Gao Qi Ren
[2008] No.2) issued by these authorities. The Company’s High-
tech Enterprise Certificate numbered GR200851000246 has
a validity period of three years. The Company enjoyed the
preferential income tax rate of 15% for high-tech enterprises
for three years from 1 January 2008, which expired at the end
of 2010. The Company is now undergoing renewal examination
for such preferential tax treatment. During the examination
period, the Company will temporarily pay income tax at a rate
of 15% pursuant to the No.4 Document of 2011 issued by the
State Administration of Taxation, and will continue to enjoy the
preferential tax rate if it passes the renewal examination.
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According to the Circular of the State Council on Unifying
the System of Urban Maintenance and Construction Tax
and Education Surcharge Paid by Domestic and Foreign-
invested Enterprises and Individuals ( s ke B it 45— IR ANE
A SE AR N 38 T A R R B RN 2 2 B B A D) ) (Guo
Fa [2010] No. 35 Document) starting from 1 December 2010,
Chengdu SEI Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. and Chengdu MCIL
Radio Communications Cable Co., Ltd., the subsidiaries of
the Company, are required to pay urban maintenance and
construction tax and education surcharge respectively equal to
7% and 3% of their respective actual payment of value-added
tax, consumption tax and business tax.

STAFF AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE GROUP

As at 30 June 2011, the Group had 1,113 employees.

The Group remunerates its staff based on their performance,
experience and prevailing industry practices. Other benefits
offered to the staff include retirement benefits plans, medical
benefits plans and housing fund plans. The Group also
provides technical trainings to its staff.

12
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Share capital structure

During the Period, the Company did not make any
arrangements for bonus issue, placing or increase of
shares or issue of new shares of the Company. During
the Period, there was no change in the Company’s
total number of shares and share capital structure.
The issued share capital of the Company remained as
RMB400,000,000 divided into 400,000,000 shares with
a par value of RMB1.00 each, comprising 240,000,000
state-owned legal person shares and 160,000,000
overseas issued shares (“H Shares”), representing 60%
and 40% of the issued share capital of the Company
respectively.

Shareholdings of substantial shareholders

As at 30 June 2011, the largest shareholder of the
Company was China Potevio Company Limited (“China
Potevio” or “CPCL”) which held 240,000,000 state-
owned legal person shares, representing 60% of the
issued share capital of the Company. As at 30 June
2011, HKSCC Nominees Limited (“HKSCC”, holding
shares of the Company on behalf of various customers)
held 155,972,998 H Shares, representing 38.99% of the
issued share capital of the Company.
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During the Period, the Board was not aware of any
person holding any interests or short positions in shares
or underlying shares of the Company which are required
to be disclosed pursuant to the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong)
(the “SFO”). As shown in the register of substantial
shareholders of the Company maintained under Section
336 of the SFO, the Company has been notified by
shareholders holding 5% or more of the Company’s
issued H Shares. These are interests other than those
held by the directors (the “Directors”), supervisors (the
“Supervisors”) or the chief executive of the Company
which have already been disclosed.

As indicated by HKSCC, as at 30 June 2011, the
Central Clearing and Settlement System (“CCASS”)
participants held 5% or more of the total issued H

Shares of the Company are shown as follows:

RZS——F

~A=+H
RiGHE HEHT
Number of BRFEIL
H Shares  BHEREAL Percentage of
held as at Percentage of total issued
FRAEHFRKEEEE CCASS participant 30 June 2011 H Shares  share capital
HIEEERESER AT BOCI Securities Limited 10,246,000 6.4037% 2.5615%
BEESFERAT Hang Seng Securities Limited 8,398,563 5.2491% 2.0996%
BB LBELZRITEMRAF  The Hongkong & Shanghai 24,401,300 15.2508% 6.1000%

Banking Corporation Limited

RERTT (B8)BMR AT Bank of China (Hong Kong) 15,804,000 9.8775% 3.9510%

Limited
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Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2011, the
Company was not aware of any other shareholding
interests which are required to be disclosed pursuant
to the SFO. The Board was not aware of any person
holding, directly or indirectly, 5% or more of the interests
in the issued H Shares.

Shareholdings of Directors and Supervisors

As at 30 June 2011, none of the Directors, Supervisors
or the chief executive of the Company had any
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its
associated corporations (within the meaning of the
SFO) as recorded in the register required to be kept
under Section 352 of the SFO or which were otherwise
required to be notified to the Company and The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) set
out in Appendix 10 to the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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4. Sufficient public float

According to public information available to the
Company and to the knowledge of each Director, the
Company confirmed that a sufficient public float was

maintained during the Period and as at the date hereof.

5. Purchase, sale or repurchase of listed securities

During the Period, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries had purchased, sold or repurchased any of
the Company’s listed securities.

6. Convertible securities, share options, warrants or similar

instruments

During the Period, the Company did not issue any
convertible securities, share options, warrants or similar

instruments.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

At present, the members of the audit committee of the Board
of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) are Mr. Choy Sze
Chung, Jojo, Mr. Wu Zhengde and Mr. Li Yuanpeng.

The Audit Committee is primarily responsible for the internal
control and review, financial reporting matters of the Company
and making recommendation to the Board on the appointment
and removal of external auditors. The Audit Committee has
reviewed the Group’s unaudited interim consolidated financial
statements and interim report for the six months ended 30
June 2011.
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The Audit Committee considered that the interim consolidated
financial statements and interim report for the six months
ended 30 June 2011 have complied with the requirements of
applicable accounting standards and laws and appropriate
disclosures were made.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE ON CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRACTICE

The Company recognises the value and importance of good
corporate governance to enhance corporate performance and
accountability.

The Board considered that the Company had complied
with the code provisions set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “Code”) as stated in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules during the Period. The Company periodically
reviews its corporate governance practices to announce its
continuous compliance with the Code and the Listing Rules.
None of the Directors is aware of any information that would
reasonably indicate that the Company is not or was not for any
time of the Period in compliance with the requirement of the
Code.
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE MODEL CODE FOR
SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS OF
LISTED ISSUERS (THE “MODEL CODE”)

During the Period, the Company has adopted the Model Code
as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as the code of
conduct regarding securities transactions by the Directors and

Supervisors of the Company.

After specific enquiries to the Board, the Board is pleased
to confirm that all Directors and Supervisors had confirmed
that they have fully complied with the Model Code during the
Period.

By order of the Board

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company Limited
Zhang Xiaocheng

Chairman

Chengdu, the PRC, 26 August 2011

As at the date of this report, the Board comprises:

Executive Directors: Mr. Zhang Xiaocheng (Chairman),
Mr. Guo Aiging,

Ms. Fu Ruolin,

Mr. Chen Ruowei,

Mr. Su Wenyu and

Mr. Jiang Jianping

Independent Mr. Choy Sze Chung, Jojo,
Non-executive Mr. Wu Zhengde and
Directors: Mr. Li Yuanpeng
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In case of discrepancy between the English translation and the
original Chinese interim results, the Chinese edition of 2011 Interim
results shall prevail.

Due to the convergence of the China Accounting Standard for
Business Enterprises and the Hong Kong Accounting Standard, the
Board approved on 26 August 2011 the interim financial statements
for the six months ended 30 June 2011 which was prepared in
accordance with the China Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises (“CASBE”).

The Company confirms that it will only adopt its financial statements
in accordance with CASBE and there will have no material financial
impact on the financial statements which will be brought by the
adoption of China Accounting Standards only for fulfilment of its
statutory obligation and the periodic financial reporting requirements
of the amendments to the Listing Rules in respect of the “Acceptance
of Mainland Accounting and Auditing Standards and Mainland Audit
Firms for Mainland Incorporated Companies Listed in Hong Kong”
come into effect on 15 December 2010.

nYRESH

Total current assets

AU E AR CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
20116 H30H 30 June 2011
&y : AR TT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
Hrst HxGHE FUHRE
HH Item Note End of period Beginning of period
MOEE Current assets:
EMEE Cash and bank balances VA 241,414,655.61 289,139,050.33
HERENS Reserved deposits
FHES Loans to other banks
RHMEHEE Transactional fianancial assets
[ AEDS Bills receivable V.2 27,272,856.15 10,564,368.50
JEUTBR 2R Accounts receivable V.3 163,048,882.19 141,541,058.85
BRTE Prepayments V.4 11,806,586.07 21,677,335.42
LR E Premiums receivable
BUARER Reinsurance accounts receivable
ERARERERES Reinsurance accounts receivable
reserve
FEMH 2 Interest receivable
JRE LS S ) Dividends receivable
Hi R Other receivables V.5 37,016,107.24  101,589,255.80
BARESRHEE Put option
FE Inventories V.6 250,946,063.92 229,395,521.98
—FRIHBHIERBEE Current Portion of non-current assets
HitnBEE Other current assets V.7 15,000,000.00

746,505,151.18

793,906,590.88




g R R () CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET(CONTINUED)

20116 H30H 30 June 2011
&y - ARKTT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
et X8 FHRE
HH Item Note End of period Beginning of period
ERBEE : Non-current assets:
EHERRBR Loans to others and
payment on behalf
AtHESREE Available-for-sale financial assets V.8 20,485,296.00 20,485,296.00
BEZEBKE Held-to-maturity investment
RN long-term accounts receivable
RERERE Long-term equity investments V.10 212,879,991.32  217,723,567.27
REMREIE Investment property V.11 22,324,346.82 22,763,943.24
BTEBE Fixed assets V.12 268,526,656.78 251,728,841.40
EETR Construction in progress V.13 126,125,955.04 121,263,137.82
IBME Construction material
EEEERE Disposal of fixed assets V.14 977,846.82
EEGENEE Productive Biological Assets
HREE Oil and gas
BIVEE Intangible assets V.15 40,113,096.65 40,665,346.67
FES N Development cost
BE Goodwil
REGFHER Long term prepaid expenses
ERMEHEE Deferred tax assets V.16 22,138,441.50 22,138,441.50
HiERBEE Other non-current assets
FEBEESH Total non-current assets 713,571,630.93 696,768,573.90
BEM Total assets 1,460,076,782.11  1,490,675,164.78

20
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET(CONTINUED)

30 June 2011

ltem

Current liabilities:

Short term loans

Borrowings from central bank
Deposits taking and inter-bank deposits

Loans from others

Transactional financial liabilities

Bills payable
Accounts payable
Receipt in advance
Call option

Commission and charges payable

Staff remuneration payables
Tax payable

Interest payable

Dividend payable

Other payables

Premium payable for reinsurance

Net provision for insurance contracts
Amount payable to securities broker
Amount payable to securities underwriter
Non-current liabilities due within one year

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

et
Note

V.19

V.20
V.21

V.22
V.23
V.24

V.25

Efs - ARBETT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

HReE ERE
End of period Beginning of period

5,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
100,682,702.50 74,834,461.96
2,733,555.79 10,422,405.63
17,472,192.58 22,383,812.67
-23,972,248.04 -14,548,090.39
902,765.45 501,776.32

43,995,451.89 51,614,102.16

146,814,420.17 160,208,468.35




OPE R R () CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET(CONTINUED)

201146 H30H 30 June 2011
&y : AR TT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
Hist HxeE FBE
HH Item Note End of period Beginning of period
ERBAR: Non-current liabilities:
REER Long term loans V.26 10,137,437.09 9,508,807.37
EfEH Bonds payable
REENK Long-term payables
EREMNK Designate accounts payable
BEtafE Provision
ELEmEHAR Deferred tax liabilities V.16 3,163,213.25 3,133,183.11
HindEneals Other non-current liabilities V.27 80,402,926.83 62,710,406.83
FEmBERESH Total non-current liabilities 93,703,577.17 75,352,397.31
afEast Total liabilities 240,517,997.34 235,560,865.66

] I
2011 INTERIM REPORT




I jl jl “E-—FRPRARE
23 d

OPE R R () CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET(CONTINUED)
2011464304 30 June 2011

Efs - ARBTT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

Hrst MXBHE FgE

EH Item Note End of period Beginning of period
REERS : Equity

BRER (kirA) Share capital V.28 400,000,000.00  400,000,000.00

BANE Capital reserve V.29 666,347,345.52  666,347,345.52

R ERR Less: treasury shares

BHIEEE Special reserve

kYN Surplus reserve V.30 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61

— R General risk reserve

AOBEFIE Retained earnings V.31 62,721,246.51 98,347,827.12

INERRITEES Translation reserve

BERBATIREEHEASE Total equity attributable to the equity 1,137,795,515.64 1,173,422,096.25

holders of the Company
PR R R Minority interest 81,763,269.13 81,692,202.87
EEERSH Total equity 1,219,558,784.77 1,255,114,299.12

ARNmAEEG R Total liabilities and equity 1,460,076,782.11  1,490,675,164.78
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

20114 1-6 4 Jan-Jun 2011

HH ltem

—. ERAKA . Total operating income

Hep: BEKA Operating income

LON Interest income
ERRE Insurance premiums earned
FEERASMA Commissions income

. ER8ETF II. Total operating costs

Hep o BERA Operating costs

MEXH Interest expense
FEELAEXH Commission charges
RRE Refund of insurance premiums
BT FR Net payments for insurance claims
RRRRAFERSEFE  Net provision for insurance contracts
REAF T Commissions on insurance policies
ARER Cession charges
XS RNt Business taxes and surcharges
HEER Selling expenses
EREBA Administration expenses
ABER Finance costs
EERERE Assets impairment loss

me 2ABERSNEG
(BRI - I5RE51)
B as (BT 15
)
e HRECEKMAELEN
[ 5 Mgt (IBRIAT — 13RE51)

2011 INTERIM REPORT d

Add: Loss from change in fair value
Gain/(losses) on investment
Including:  Losses on investment of associates

and jointly controlled entities
Exchange gain (losses)

J 0]

Hi#
Note

V.32

V.32

V.38
V.34
V.36
V.36
V.38

V.37

By ARKET

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

FHeE rHeE
Current period Prior period
254,987,674.83 254,434,560.79
254,987,674.83 254,434,560.79
286,591,182.51 259,725,007.01
247,362,856.07 214,225,449.87

454,731.98 630,526.50
14,948,456.88 18,208,362.35
29,853,465.94 29,896,336.87
-3,109,534.28 -2,726,821.89
-2,918,794.08 -508,846.69
-4,843,575.95 -6,785,070.15
-4,843,575.95 -6,785,070.15




I jl jl “E-—FRPRARE
25 d

£ IR (4H) CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
20114 1-6 4 Jan-Jun 2011

Efs - ARBTT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

Hi# .3 07 ] THeE
EH Item Note Current period Prior period
=, BEUE(ERUI-] lll. Operating profit/(loss) -36,447,083.63 -12,075,516.37
S5
m: EEIMEA Add:  Non-operating income V.39 3,866,744.38 2,042,443.21
R3S Less: Non-operating expenses V.40 834,916.14 1,150,663.27
A ERBEERE Including: Loss on disposal of non-current 13,873.38 14,451.33
FEE assets
M. FERE(FREE IV. Total loss -33,415,255.39 -11,183,736.43
UT - I5R585))
W EHER Less: Income tax expenses V.41 1,240,258.96 2,515,920.61
5. BHECREEN - 1% V. Net loss -34,655,514.35 -13,699,657.04
1851)
Hd: BERERT Net less attrioutable to -35,626,580.61 -18,375,365.26
FrEER S parent company’s shareholders
LBRR B Minority interests 971,066.26 4,675,708.22
N BREES: VI. Earnings per share:
(=) BEASRYE T/ &) () Basic eaming per share (RMB/share) V.42 -0.09 -0.05
(Z) ®BSRUE(T//&) (i) Diuted eaming per share (RMB/share) V.42 -0.09 -0.05
t. RtiiRake VII. Other comprehensive income
N. BEL2ME VIII. Total comprehensive income -34,655,514.35 -13,699,657.04
o BEREDNRMES Total comprehensive income attributable to the -35,626,580.61 -18,375,365.26
e kResE Company’ s shareholders
FERNVEREN Total comprehensive income attributable to 971,066.26 4,675,708.22

relnes minority interests
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Jan-Jun 2011

i3

EEH Item Note

- REEDELMRGAER !
HERm  RESHRINEE

BFRERAMREFHHEFENE
AR RE(TEFHEINE
REMERERRALSFENE
YERRRERRERFNHE
WEBRBXBREFR
RPREERRETHEINE
REXSHEREAEFENE
Ymrlg  FRELASOHFRS
FABEFEME
EEFHESFENE
WEIMBERE
WEEpEEREDRRNRS
BERGRERANGT

BEAM  BXSBENNHE
EPERRBHFEME

B RBITME R R HE N
X RFRR A RRNRRNR S
XfHE  FEERAENHEE
NREAFNR S
RELAVVGE ARk
B E
XNEMEEEEDARNRS
REEGRSRA /G
BERPELNREREFE

X
X
X
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Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from sale of goods or rendering

of services
Net increase in interbank deposit and the deposit
Net increase in borrowing from the central bank
Net increase in loans from other financial institutions
Premium received for insurance contracts
Premium received for reinsurance contracts
Increase in reserve fund
Increase transactional monetary funds
Interest, charges and commission received
Deposits taking
Increase in repurchase fund
Tax refund
Other cash received from activities related to operation V.43
Sub-total of cash inflow from operating activities
Cash paid to purchase goods or receiving services
Loans to customer and payment on behalf
Increase in deposits with central bank and inter-bank
Compensation paid for insurance contract
Interest, handling charges and commission paid
Bonus payment for insurance contract
Cash paid to and on behalf of employees
Cash paid for all types of taxes
Other cash paid for activities related to operation V.43
Sub-total of cash outflow from operating activities
Net cash flow from operating activities

Er  ARET

Monetary unit: RMB YUAN

MR

Current period

FEEE
Prior period

286,563,034.15

24,146,914.12
310,709,948.27
259,442,323.21

31,709,143.55
11,195,338.80
47,571,968.52
349,918,774.08
-39,208,825.81

210,231,365.54

19,796.73
25,823,308.99
236,074,461.26
192,384,810.87

30,091,842.61
19,891,008.42
42,254,453.20
284,622,110.10
-48,547,648.84
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OB &R R () CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)
20114 1-6 4 Jan-dun 2011
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
it FHeH e
EH Item Note Current period Prior period
. REEDELMARERE IIl. Cash flow from investment activities:
WEREWEINER Cash received from investments 32,875,965.08
REREKEKINHR L Cash received from investment return
REETEE  BVEEN Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets, 20,137,326.52 36,253,678.31
HpREEENENR S FE intangiole assets and other long-term assets
BRETRAREMEREN Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries and
KEMRLFE other business units
KIEMEREEDEBNRE Other cash received from activities related to investment
REBHHEMANG Sub-total of cash inflow from investment activities 53,013,291.60 36,253,678.31
REETAE  BVEEN Cash paid for acquisition of fixed assets, intangile 33,150,313.97 62,698,468.53
AthREET ANRE assets and other long-term assets
REXfnHE Cash paid for acquisition of investment 2,000,000.00
EREFTENE Increase in secured loans
REFRARREME R EN Acquisition of net cash from subsidiaries and
X MRS FE other business units
THEMEREEDERNTS Other cash paid for activities related to investment 15,000,000.00 6,201,890.30
REEGHR LR/ Sub-total of cash outflow from investment activities 50,150,313.97 68,900,358.83

REEDEENREREFE Net cash flow from investment activities 2,862,977.63 -32,646,680.52



OB & R () CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT (CONTINUED)

20114 1-6 4 Jan-Jun 2011
&y - ARKTT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
it FHeH i
BH ltem Note Current period Prior period
= EREDELMAARE lll. Cash flow from financing activities:
el liokika Cash received from investment
i FRARRMAERE Including: Cash received from subsidiary company
REWEMHRL absorbing minority’s investment
mEERKENES Proceeds from loans 6,000,000.00 17,000,000.00
BIEsKINAE Cash received from bonds issued
KIEpEESEDEMNRE Other cash received from activities related to financing
ERTYRETANG Sub-total of cash inflow from financing activities 6,000,000.00 17,000,000.00
BEEELNNES Repayment of loans 16,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
AERF - FIESEATE Cash paid for dividends, profit or interest payments 1,378,546.54 1,735,932.36
XfINRE
o FRARSRGDERE Including: Dividend and profits paid to minority
ERRA A shareholders of the subsidlaries
IREMAEEEDERNR S Other cash paid relating to operating services V.43
financing activities
EEEHRL TN Sub-total of cash outflow from financing activities 17,378,546.54 16,735,932.36
ELTHEANRLTERE Net cash flow from financing activities -11,378,546.54 264,067.64
. EXSRHASRAS IV. Effect of foreign exchange rate changes
SEMMRE on cash and cash equivalents
I. BeRASESENSEME V. Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents -47,724,394.72 -80,930,261.72
n: BRE RS EENHE Add: beginning balance of cash and cash equivalents 289,139,050.33 412,252,137.22
N RRASRASEENRE VI. Ending balance of cash and cash equivalents 241,414,655.61 331,321,875.50

2011 INTERIM REPORT d
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CONSOLIDATED STATEME

NT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

20114F1-6 4 Jan-Jun 2011
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
HeH
30 June 2011
BERBLAARAEEE
Shareholder's equity attributable to parent company’s shareholder
W EER FaEias:
Less: -RER Total
b k% RELH treasury LEL | EBLW  Generalrisk RAEHE i Mt DBERME  sharcholder's
Item Share capital ~ Capital reserve shares  Special reserve  Surplus reserve provision  Retained earnings Others Sub-total  Minority interest equity
- LEERBE
I Balance at the end of last year 400,000,00000  666,347,345.52 8,726,923.61 98,347,827.12 1,173422,06.25  81,692,0287 1,265,114,099.12
I &pEE
Add:  changes of accounting policy
FE S
Prior period errors correction
it
QOthers
g ¥:3:3)] 1 |
Il. Balance at the beginning of
the period 400,000000.00  666,347,345.52 872692361 98,347,827.12 1173422,00625  81692,202.87 1,065,114,299.12
S SRERRBRN (RON - 1%
#3)
IIl. Increase(decrease) -36,626,560.61 -36,626,580.61 71,0626 -35,565,514.35
(=) FHlB
(I Net loss -35,626,580.61 -35,626,580.61 971,066.26  -34,655,514.35
(2) Ebaks
(i) Other comprehensive profit
HR)RE) 5
the sum of ) and (i) -35,626,580.61 -35,626,580.61 971,086.26  -34,655,514.3

(Z) HEERARHD R
(i) Shareholders increase or
decrease
capital (decrease)
1. FEERAER
1. capital invested by
owners
2 BARAHAREE
EENLE
2. share-based payment
recorded into
shareholders’ equty
3 Af
3. others



B0 A R W3 (AF) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(CONTINUED)
2011%F1-6 4 Jan-Jun 2011
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
HeR
30 June 2011
BERBLATRAZEE
Shareholder's equity attributable to parent company’s shareholder

% RER FrERaat

Less: -RAR Total

%A k% B50H treasury LY | BBAR  Generalrisk KARHA i Mt DBEREE  sharcholders

Item Share capital ~ Capital reserve shares  Special reserve  Surplus reserve provision  Retained earings Others Sub-total  Minority interest equity

(m) #EAR
(W Retained eamings -900,000.00 -000,000.00
1. RRERLE
1. appropriation o surplus
6SErVes
2 RR-BERER
2. appropriation to general
risk provision
3 HEEAHAR
3. distribution to all owners
(or shareholders) -600,000.00 -900,000.00
4 B
4 others
(B) FrdRangRs
(V) Transfer within owners’
equity(oss)
1. BANESEER
1. transferred from capital
surplus
2. BRNEEEAR
2. transferred from surplus
Teserve
3 BEDEREER
surplus reserve marked
up losses
4 Ef
4. others
(N 2R
(V) Special reserves
1. KRR
1. appropriation this year
2 KRR
2. useinthis year
M FHNEEE
IV. Balance at the end of the period ~ 400,000,000.00  666,347,345.52 8,726923.61 62,721246.51 1137,79551564  81763,269.13 1,219,558,784.77
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B0 A R W3 (AF) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(CONTINUED)
2010 1-6 5 Jan-dun 2010
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
LHeE
31 December 2010
BERBLATRAZEE
Shareholder's equity attributable to parent company’s shareholder
% RER FrERaat
Less: -RAR Total
%A k% LN treasury LEE] | BRAR  Generalrisk KARHA i it YBEREE  sharcholder's
Item Share capital ~ Capital reserve shares  Special reserve  Surplus reserve provision  Retained earings Others Sub-total  Minority interest equity
- LEERRE
. Balance at the end of last year ~ 400,000,000.00  670,112,655.12 2,162,766.04 17,877,454.01 1090,152,874.23  77,381,65421  1,167,534,528.44
: EHRREE
Add: changes of accounting policy
AISEREL
Prior period errors correction
it
Others
Z. SEENRE
Il.Balance at the beginning
of last year 400,000000.00  670,112,655.12 2,162,765.04 17,877,454.01 1090,152,874.23  77,381,65421  1,167,534,528.44
Z. SHERSDRE
(ROUI - J5eiE5)
1Il. Increase(decrease) -18,375,365.26 -18,375,365.26 317570822 -15,199,657.04
() #a
) Netloss -18,375,365.26 -18,375,365.26 467670822 -13,699,657.04
(2) Efaks
(i) Other comprehensive proft
HRE)R) 5t
the sum of ) and (i) -18,375,365.26 -18,375,365.26 467570822 -13,699,657.04

(S)FEERANRSER
(i) Shareholders increase or
decrease
capitalldecrease)
1. FRERAER
1. capital Invested by
owners
2. ROXRHANEE
EaNeE
2. share-based payment
recorded into
shareholders’ equity
3 Ef
3. others



B0 A R W3 (AF) CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(CONTINUED)
2010 1-6 5 Jan-dun 2010
By - ARKT
Monetary unit: RMB YUAN
2 ]
31 December 2010
BERBLTRAZEE
Shareholder's equity attributable to parent company’s shareholder

#HER FrERaat

Less: -RAR Total

RE k% L] treasury LY | BBAR  Generalrisk KARHA i Mt DBEREE  sharcholders

Item Share capital ~ Capital reserve shares Special reserve  Surplus reserve provision  Retained earings Others Sub-total  Minority interest equity

(m) #EAR
(W Retained eamings -1,500,000.00  -1500,000.00
1. RRERLE
1. appropriation o surplus
6SErVes
2 RE-HERERE
2. appropriation to general
risk provision
3 HEEANAR
3. distribution to all owners
(or shareholders)
4 B
4. others -1,600,000.00 1,500,000
(B) FrdRangLs
(v} Transfer within owners’
equity(oss)
1. BANESEER
1. transferred from capital
surplus
2. BRNEEEAR
2. transferred from surplus
Teserve
3 BEDEREER
surplus reserve marked
up losses
4 Ef
4. others
(N ZEER
(V) Special reserves
1. KRR
1. appropriation this year
2. THRR
2. use of this year
B, SHEFRE
IV. Balance at the ending of the year ~ 400,000,000.00  670,112,655.12 2,162,765.04 -497,911.19 10177750897 80557,362.43  1,152,334,871.40
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Y8 5 i 3 Y ke NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B 2201146 H30H 1F 5 1B1A For the Six Months Ended 30 June 2011
(BREFRIFEEES) Kt BE 198 A  (Expressed in RMB Yuan unless otherwise stated)
BE#¥r)

2 ) B R AR B

REEREERNODBRAF (AT
AR KIZMR1994510A8
18 EHRPEBELELERNA
(RATEEXREEEXEEAR)
BB B & 5 E 50K E E 4B Mok 48
WIERBIERA LEBKRAE
BEFMEERERTRE R
1994F 1213 E B BB ER S
et Em - REMKRE : 1202 -
PSR T R BB K B R
AR WMEKETIETERE
EREZENGEIINARBETEI972
REEEAEERR - AR AT
fit & 7~ £40,0008 T * & :
HEXGEEEEXEEEAQARILEE
24,0008 7T © #F AR Ltk B B60% :
EBLMEBRHKR) RRLEE

4+ —

16,0008 7T + AR LIl 240% ©

Background of the Company

Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable Company
Limited (the “Company”) was incorporated on 1 October
1994 after its restructuring from Chengdu Cable Plant
of the Posts and Telecommunications Ministry of China
(now known as “China PUTIAN Corporation”). Pursuant
to the approvals granted by State Council for issuance
of shares in Hong Kong, the shares of the Company
have been listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited since 13 December 1994 through the placing
and public offer of H shares with stock code 1202.
The original name at the time of listing was Chengdu
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited. The
Company obtained “Qihechuanrongzong business
license No0.1972” issued by Chengdu Administration
Bureau of Industry and Commerce. The registered
capital of the Company is RMB 400,000,000 of which:
China PUTIAN Corporation hold RMB 240,000,000
representing 60% of the total shares; public shareholders
hold RMB 160,000,000 representing 40% of the total
shares (H Shares).
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Background of the Company (Continued)

The Company’s corporate governance structure is set
out as follows: shareholders general meeting, board of
directors, supervisory committee, audit committee and
the management. The organization structure is set out
as follows: office and administration department, finance
department, human resources department, China
Communist Party Committee, quality control department,
production safety department, investment department,
engineering department and the technology centre
(including cable technology department, laboratory
testing department, application development department
and the general administrative department). Currently,
the Company has 4 subsidiaries, 1 jointly controlled
entity and 5 associates.

Business license registration number:
510100400020197

Registered address:

No. 18, Xinhang Road, The West Park of Hi-Tech
Development Zone, Cheungdu, Sichuan Province, the
People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”).

Legal representative:
Zhang Xiaocheng

Principal activities:

The Group is principally engaged in the manufacture
and sale of various types of telecommunication cables,
optical fibres and cable joining sleeves.




A W) IR A UL (AF)

S

2000F11A108H » "R Al B & &
REEREERMDBRAA -

2005F1H21H - AR EXE R
EXSERREPHTRELE
ERMDER R A FE] IR EE E D
m BPEETXEEEEEEAR
ARERBEREERODERA
F160%H) X # 8 81 85 45 h B
REEEEZERMDBERAR IR
20058 H30R % &] T ixfh 81 &
870 5 - A A 5 1 A AR e
REBETTEHRHAE ZFHE
EREBhEBEEEEEEER
Z B 22005F3H10H B & = #
[2005]287 5% X {4 F1 2 A R 2L F0
Bl 7 %5 #2005F11 A7TE & #it
[2005]25815% 3 4 #L & - 200652
A8H - RABEERLEEANEE
AR -

dﬂjj et L FY tn

O8]
)

Background of the Company (Continued)

On 10 November 2000, the Company changed its
name to Chengdu PUTIAN Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited.

On 21 January 2005, China PUTIAN Corporation and
China Potevio Company Limited entered into a share
transfer agreement. China PUTIAN Corporation agreed
to transfer 60% of its equity in Chengdu PUTIAN
Telecommunications Cable Company Limited to China
Potevio Company Limited with no consideration. On 30
August 2005, a share transfer supplementary agreement
was signed to redefine the terms and effective date of
this share transfer. “Guozichanquan No.[2005] 287~
was issued by the State Owned Assets Supervision and
Administration Commission of the State Council on 10
March 2005 and “Shangzipi No.[2005] 2581” was issued
by Ministry of Commerce of the PRC on 7 November
2005 for the approval of this supplementary agreement.
On 8 February 2006, the Company changed to new
business license.



—. AR B () I. Background of the Company (Continued)

k=t

2005F A NFAANAMRMESR In 2005, the Company sold a plot of land located at
& A7 7 B &R T = 3T T B B [ No.2 Ziing West Road, Hi-tech Development Zone,
LFI B2 H T ERRE T S Chengdu through public auction. In November 2007, the
FAREZMKE - W HR2007F 11 Company moved to and built its new plants at No.18,
A& AR E ™ = 78 E A EE18 Xinhang Road, West Park of Hi-tech Development Zone,
%% - 2008F11A5H * AR A& E Chengdu. On 5 November 2008, the Company changed
EENEERRER © the registered address of the business license.

AARWE AR ARREEXES The immediate holding company of the Company is
EXERMDABARAT  ZKREKRS China Potevio Company Limited and the ultimate holding
ARElRPEEXREEEXZSER company is China PUTIAN Corporation.

=

=l b
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Preparation basis of financial statement

The financial statements of the Group are
prepared on the basis of going concern postulate
and actual transactions and events that occurred,
according to the “Enterprise Accounting
Standards” and its application of the relevant
provisions of the guidelines issued by the Ministry
of Finance on 15 February 2006, and based on
the following significant accounting policies and

accounting estimates.

Announcement about compliance with
Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises

The Group’s financial statements are prepared
in accordance with the requirements of the
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises,
and they fairly and completely present the financial
position of the Group as of 30 June, 2011, and
the results of its operations and its cash flows for
first half year then ended 30 June 2011.

Accounting year

The fiscal year of the Group is from January 1st to
December 31st of each calendar year.
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I1.

Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)

(1)

Reporting currency

The Group’s reporting and presentation currency
is the Renminbi (“RMB”). Unless otherwise stated,
the unit of the currency is RMB.

Business combinations

Business combinations under the same control
The assets and liabilities that the combining
party obtains in a business combination shall be
measured on the basis of their carrying amount in
the combined party on the combining date. As for
the balance between the carrying amount of the
net assets obtained by the combining party and
the carrying amount of the consideration paid by
it, the additional paid-in capital shall be adjusted.
If the additional paid-in capital is not sufficient to
be offset, the retained earnings shall be adjusted.

The direct cost for the business combination of
the combining party shall, including the expenses
for audit, assessment and legal services, be
recorded into the profits and losses at the current

period.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)

@)

Business combinations (Continued)

Business combinations not under the same
control

The combination costs shall be the fair values,
on the acquisition date, of the assets paid, the
liabilities incurred or assumed and the equity
securities issued by the acquirer in exchange
for the control on the acquiree. The difference
between fair value and carrying amount shall be
charged in current profits and losses. Treatment
principles for different business combination

methods are as follows:

a. Absorption combinations not under the

same control

The combination costs shall be the fair
values, on the acquisition date, of the
liabilities by the
acquirer obtaining from the acquiree. The

identifiable assets and

difference between the combination costs
and the fair value of the identifiable net
assets it obtains from the acquiree shall
be recognized as goodwill or recorded into
current profits and losses.
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II.

Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)

@)

Business combinations (Continued)

Business combinations not under the same

control (Continued)

b.

Holding combinations not under the same
control

When preparing consolidated balance sheet
on the acquisition date, the identifiable
assets and liabilities obtained from the
acquiree shall be listed with fair value. The
acquirer shall recognize the positive balance
between the combination costs and the
fair value of the identifiable net assets
it obtains from the acquiree as goodwill
in the consolidated balance sheet. If the
combination costs are less than the fair
value of the identifiable net assets it obtains
from the acquiree, the acquirer shall adjust
surplus reserves and undistributed profits in
the consolidated balance sheet.

For a business combination realized by two
or more transactions of exchange

For a business combination realized by
two or more transactions of exchange, the
combination costs shall be the summation
of the costs of all separate transactions
according to specific provisions of
“Enterprise Accounting Standards No.
20-Business Combinations”.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)
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Method of preparing consolidated financial
statements

Consolidation scope includes: the Company holds
invested enterprise’s more than half of the right
to vote directly, through subsidiary holds invested
enterprise’s more than half of the right to vote
indirectly, or the Company holds less than half
of the right to vote but can control the invested

enterprise.

Parent company prepares consolidated financial
statements on the basis of parent company and
subsidiaries’ financial statements and other datum,
adjusts long-term equity investment to subsidiaries
according to equity method. The Company
would offset all major internal transactions
and intercompany current accounts within the

consolidation scope.
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IL. Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)

7. Accounts receivable

The accounts include accounts receivable and

other receivables. If there is objective evidence

that they have been impaired at balance sheet

date, bad debt loss shall be recognized and

provision for bad debts shall be made base on the

differences between book values and the present

value of future cash flows.

(1)  Single receivables with significant amount and

individual provision for bad debts

Criteria

Method

42

Single receivables with significant amount:

Single accounts receivable is not less than 5 million Yuan.

At the end of the period, impairment test shall be made on

single receivables with significant amount.

If there is objective evidence that they have been impaired, bad
debt loss shall be recognized and provision for bad debts shall
be made base on the differences between book values and the

present value of future cash flows.
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Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)

@)

Accounts receivable (Continued)

Provision for bad debts for receivables on a group
basis:

With respect to individual insignificant receivables,
they are group together with those individually
significant receivables not impaired after
impairment review on an individual basis, and
provide certain percentage of bad debt provision
based on the aging analysis, the actual bad
debts of the same or similar receivable portfolios
in the previous years, and the actual bad debts
of current year. The Group provides bad debts
provision based on the aging at the rates set out

below:

B U AR &% 3 it FE 0 =%
Lig 34! L 44
Provision Provision

rate for Trade rate for other

RE Aged receivables receivables

(%) (%)
1F AR (1) Within 1 year (including 1 year) 0.00 0.00
15224 1 year to 2 years 10.00 10.00
2FE3F 2 years to 3 years 30.00 30.00
3&E54F 3 years and 5 years 80.00 80.00
5% A E Over 5 years 100.00 100.00
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I1.

Principal accounting policies, accounting estimates, and

prior mistakes (Continued)

7. Accounts receivable (Continued)

(3)  Single receivables without significant amount and
individual provision for bad debts

The reasons  There is objective evidence that impairment may
for have occurred, such as the revocation of the debtor,
individual  bankruptcy or death, property or estate of its bankruptcy
provision  still can’t recover the debt, a serious lack of cash flow.
for

bad debts

Method There is objective evidence that receivables have been
impaired, to separate from the relevant portfolio, make a
separate impairment test and recognize an impairment

loss.

44
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Main taxation

PEMREH
Enterprise income tax
HE

Value-added tax
=)

Business tax

YA T A R R AR

City construction tax

A BN

Educational surcharges

BREmAAEES

Supplementary food
regulation surcharge

75 2B BTN

Local educational
surcharges

FEM

Property tax

I S 1 55 R AR
Land use tax
EAFTSH

Individual income tax
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III. Taxes

(1) Main taxation and tax rate:

ARk

Taxation basis

AR

Taxable income

JE AT IR E R

Value added amount

EERE  ERRIGED RS EER
Service revenue, value-added taxes and transfer
amount

BB mER

Goods turnover tax actually paid
BB mED

Goods turnover tax actually paid
HEWA - HEWA

Sales revenue and rental income

BERBAR R

Goods turnover tax actually paid

FESEIFEEET WA

The net book value of property or
rental income from property

BRI AN T EE

The actual area of land occupied

(EVNATIEE

Taxable income of individual

nE
Rate

15%
15%
17%
17%
5%
5%

5%.7%
5%.7%
3%

3%
0.1%
0.1%

2%
2%

1.2%.12%
1.2%.12%

67T

RMB 6
5%-45%
5%-45%
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III. Taxes (Continued)

Preferential tax treatment and approval:

According to “High-tech enterprise recognition
and management method” (Guokefahuo
[2008] No.172) and”Working guidelines for
the recogniton and management of high-tech
enterprises” (Guokefahuo [2008] No0.362), via
Science and Technology Department of the
Sichuan Province, Finance Office of the Sichuan
Province, Sichuan Provincial Office of State
Administration of Taxation, Sichuan Local Taxation
Bureau’s Chuangaogiren [2008] Document No.
2, the Company has been recognized as high-
tech enterprise, High-tech Enterprise Certificate
No: GR200851000246, valid for a period of three
years. Accordingly, the Company has enjoyed
a preferential tax rate of 15% for three year
from year 2008 to year 2010. The Company
is applying the renewal of this preferential tax
treatment. In the mean time, enterprise income tax
would be temporarily charged at 15% according
to Announcement Document [2010] No. 4
announced by State Administration of Taxation.
The preferential tax rate would be resumed after
the approval of the application.
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III. Taxes (Continued)

(2)

Preferential tax treatment and approval:
(Continued)

According to Guofa [2010] Document No. 35
“Notice for unified treatment on foreign and
local enterprises, individual, city construction
tax and educational surchages system” issued
by State Council, the Company’s subsidiaries’
Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. and
Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications Co.,
Ltd. are assessed for city construction tax at
7% and educational surcharges at 3% based
on the value add tax, consumption tax and
business tax actually paid.



M. AP R A PR B R R IV. Scope of consolidation and consolidated financial statements

KAT S ERIE S EN T DT The Company consolidated financial statements all the
MERXRE N ERBANAGHTFRE subsidiaries and special purposes entities.

#E o

NAFEHUMBEHRRIZEB(DES The consolidated financial statements are prepared in
HEREIRF—AHIT B REY & accordance with “Accounting Standards for Business
HERTHERRGR & HRFEH Enterprises No. 33 — Consolidated Financial Statements”
EHEEANNFEERAIBR Z M and relevant regulations, and all significant intra-group
AR FRARIMNKRERERZFTIER transactions are eliminated. Interests in subsidiaries that
NAITBEERNE D EA LD EIRE is not attributable to the Company’s equity shareholders
RETEEHTBEHRRPIREEZITE should be present separately as non-controlling interest in
TNEYGH R o the equity in consolidated financial statements.
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Scope of consolidation and consolidated financial
statements (Continued)

When preparing consolidated financial statements,
adjustments are made if the subsidiaries’ accounting
policies and accounting period are different from the
Company.

If subsidiaries so acquired are not under common
control, the identified net assets of the subsidiaries’
should be adjusted on the basis of fair values on the
date of acquisition when preparing consolidated financial
statements. If subsidiaries so acquired are under
common control, the assets, liabilities, retained earnings
and cash flows of the acquired subsidiaries should be
included in consolidated financial statements from the

beginning of the earliest year presented.



W, 4XE50KE0MBHRE ) IV. Scope of consolidation and consolidated financial
statements (Continued)
1. FoFEER 1.  Details of the subsidiaries
(1) #BFBRUHAKEEZHZ (1) Subsidiaries obtained through set-up or
H)F 2 Al investment
KR L#as
FARBREN
AtHERE
Other items in
gfigs EEMEREEEE substance from
FoR2%E FoEER B Registered Principal activities and HRERHER part
Name of subsidiaries Type of subsidiaries Registered address capital scope of operation Paid-in capital  of the investment
RBTELRBELRE ERtrasEyS RBHETE 22508 BEEE REE EREER 15,013,376.15
AR M RsEHE
Chengdu Telecom Cable Stated-owned enterprise  Jingdu Village, RMB22,520,000 Manufacture and sale of heat-shrink ~ RMB15,013,376.15 -
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable and collective Baijia Town, cable joining sleeves,
Product Plant cooperation Shuangliu, cold-shrink cable, electric wire and
Chengdu cable and accessories
RBPEREERAT ARELAR RBTENERR 1375BET KESSREREHRNEERHE 70,424,819.71
Chengdu SEI Optical Limited company The westpark of USD13,750,000 Manufacture and sale of optical RMB70,424,819.71 -
Fiber Co., Ltd. Hi-tech Development fiber and related material
Zone, Chengdu
RBPEEGENTE BREAAH REBHEAR 82108 {55 BAZRBRASEEE. 72,702,773.95
BRAR BN REERNTE 42
HERR
Chengdu MCIL Radio Limited company The westpark of RMB82,100,000 Manufacture and sale of copper RMBT72,702,773.95 -
Communications Co., Ltd. Hi-tech Development cables, parts and components
Zone, Chengdu for wireless telecommunications
system network
RESHEGARELLR  AREELA BRTTEEAEET 8,116,116.38T AEHEES BR: HEHALE - 5,419,982.62
B SRV RER
Chengdu Gaoxin Cable Co., Limited company Yan alley, RMB8,116,116.38  Manufacture and sale of cables RMB5,419,982.62 -
Ltd. Pingle Town, and wires, special cables and other
Qionglai City, telecommunications products
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(1)

@)

(3

Iir—l_ﬂjl SE——ERMEERE

Scope of consolidation and consolidated financial

statements (Continued)

Details of the subsidiaries (Continued)

Subsidiaries obtained through set-up or

RBARRAENRART AR BRE
SRMFHEREADBRRELT LR

DHRRERH BoFRRERENREANBRNBE
BRtinE O BER The balance of the amount
REMEH of shareholders’ equity attributable to
Amount of parent company deducting losses
minority interest for the year to minority interest
for deduction exceed the amount of equity

of minority at the beginning of year of

interest’s losses subsidiaries of minority interest

Subsidiary obtained under common control

Subsidiary obtained not under common control

Change of the consolidation scope

FAFENR () 1.

BRI EFET R (1)

H)F 2 a] (&) investment (Continued)

B LK continued:
FAMLA  RTEAHHE  JHREHE

FoE2H #BEWH  Votingright  Consolidated Minority

Name of subsidiaries Equity held held or not interests

(%) (%)
RBTELRBEHRE 66.67 66.67 B 26511,130.94
Chengdu Telecom Cable Shuangliu 66.67 66.67 Yes  26,511,130.94
Heat Shrinkable Product Plant

RBPEREERAR) 60 60 ®  51209551.69

Chengdu SEI Optical Fiber Co., Ltd. 60 60 Yes  51,209,551.69

RBTZEGENSEERAA 96.67 100 ®  2039,003.26

Chengdu MCIL Radio 96.67 100 Yes 2,039,093.26

Communications Co., Ltd.

KBSHEEEREERA 64.27 64.27 B 200349324

Chengdu Gaoxin Cable Co., Ltd. 64.27 64.27 Yes 2,003,493.24

Al =1 # T 1B E & GFRiZ /Y @)

F 28 A]

= None

FEA — 1R T F & R Z 3)

#)F 2 &]

= None

AHEEREEEHRE 2,

i None



h.  HORMBERREEEE R V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

1. BkES 1. Cash and bank balances
(1) EBESZEFZIRNT (1) Classification
P YT EN5E
End of the period Beginning of the year
LT e
Foreign g Foreign kS
currency Exchange N currency Exchange ARESE
ER Item balance rate RMB balance rate RVMB
Be: Cash - - 142,504.26 = = 217,886.62
He o AR — Renminbi - - 142,504.26 - = 277,886.62
R Deposits at banks - - 2371,887,121.18 = —  278,226,013.55
H: ARE — Renminbi - - 232,852,13251 - — 07397349927
ey — US dollars 718,013.89 6.4716 5,034,994.67 642,111.87 6.6207 4,252,514.28
Egtas Other monetary funds - - 3,385,024.17 - —  10,635,150.16
Hh: \RE — Renminbi = - 3,385,024.17 = - 10,635,150.16
At Total - —  241,414,655.61 = — 289,139,050.33
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

FBHRER
Beginning of
the year

10,635,150.16

10,635,150.16

(Continued)
HttS¥ELZHWEMI M 2)  Other monetary funds
03
RIXRE

End of the
HH Item period
(EiRS Credit card 214,014.17
ERERES L/C guarantee deposit 3,171,010.00
&at Total 3,385,024.17
EmEEEsh T E AR B Note: Other monetary funds are mainly
EMERERER o deposits with restriction in use.
BER 2. Bills receivables

e EIEIRFE R R Bills receivables comprise:

L/C guarantee

RXE FHIEREE
30 June 31 December
HH Item 2011 2010
RITERHIER Bank acceptance bills 27,272,856.15 9,159,379.29
HEALER Commercial acceptance bills - 1,404,989.21
&af Total 27,272,856.15  10,564,368.50




h.  HORMBEREEEE R (A7) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
3. BEWIER 3. Accounts receivables
(1) WAL R0 T (1) Accounts receivables comprise:
P
30 June 2011
]3] WIRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
&8 4] &8 id )
B Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1. ERSBEAV B 1. Individual significant receivables
SRR YR of which provision for bad
debts is made on an
individual basis
2. RAARERERN 2. Receivables of which provision
MR for bad debts is made on
a group basis
BERA TR TRERER — Provision for bad debts  188,702,332.40 91.30  28,830,132.67 15.28
is made according
to aging analysis
3 ERSEETEABEEIE 3. Indvidual insignificant 21,457,620.42 870  18,280,937.96 85.20
EIREBN IR receivables of which provision
for bad debts is made on
an individual basis
CH Total 210,159,952.82 100.00  47,111,070.63
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
3. FEURAR X (#F) 3. Accounts receivables (Continued)
(1) BWREFIZEES ST (1) Accounts receivables comprise: (Continued)
(%)
ENRE
31 December 2010
RERE BRER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
Bt gl Bt | Al
Bl Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1, B EE AN BEE 1. Individual significant receivables
BREERNERRT of which provision for
bad debts is made on
an individual basis
2. RAAHIRERERN 2. Receivables of which provision
FEUER K for bad debts is made on
a group basis
BERERAMEHRERER — Provision for bad debtsis  168,853,200.26 88.72  30,488,823.87 18.06
made according to
aging analysis
3 BESEHAEABEENR 3. Individual insignificant 21,457,620.42 1128 18,280,937.96 85.20
BIREENEIRR receivables of which provision
for bad debts is made on
an individual basis
CE Total 190,310,820.68 10000  48,769,761.83




T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
3. FEURAR SR (#5) 3. Accounts receivables (Continued)
(1) BWREFIZEES S0 T (1) Accounts receivables comprise: (Continued)
(%)
HETP - RIRER DA IR Details of accounts receivables of which provision
ERRE AN RIRRIER for bad debts is made according to aging analysis
ip Y3 EN5E
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
B BEER
FEiE kB  Provision for SHHE £ 1% Provision for
i Age Carrying amount Percentage bad debts Carrying Percentage bad debts
% %
1EMA Within 1 year 144,518,648.16 76.58 116,072,730.29 68.74
120% 1-2 years 12,150,446.88 6.44 1,215,044.69 19,924,756.92 11.80 1,992,475.70
253E 2-3 years 5,017,743.63 2.66 1,505,323.09 5,491,967.50 3.25 1,047,587.26
355E 3-5 years 4,528,644.21 240 3,622,915.37 2,574,973.21 1.53 2,059,978.57
5ELLE QOver 5 years 22,486,849.52 11.92 22,486,849.52 24,788,782.34 14.68 24,788,782.34
At Total 188,702,332.40 100.00 28,830,132.67  168,853,200.26 100.00 30,488,823.87

el ] I
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T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
3. FEURAR S (#5) 3. Accounts receivables (Continued)
Q) ARG [o] 3t 22 o] ) JE K BR K (2)  Details of recovered receivables
=P
8 [o] 5 M [a] B
Rt
BIREREH
Provision
for bad
RERBEERDOKE debts made
Reasons for previously in
BoskEREE provision for relation to HBEIK G &H
BKIERAR Reason for bad debts made the recovered Amount
Name write back previously amount recovered
BMBEBEREAR  WEERN ZIRERRE 866,600.50 866,600.50
Guangzhou Tongguang  Amount recovered No repayment after
Communication several demands
Technology Co., Ltd.
&ar Total 866,600.50 866,600.50
2 BEEMMEXREAR Note: According to the civil mediation agreement
EBR(2011)BR —#F Haiminerchuzi (2011) No.235 issued by the
Fo3sHERERAMEE - R Guangzhou Haizhu District People’s Court, the
EKEAHEEZEES plaintiff, Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications
B AR A A S E N Co., Ltd. and the defendant, Guangzhou
BEREREAAER Tongguang Communication Technology Co.,
ERmE wERER Ltd. reached a repayment agreement and the
2011FE2A22H Bl X 1+ defendant agreed to repay the outstanding
A /R B 5866,600.507T ° amount of RMB 866,600.50 before 22 February

2011.



T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
3. FEURRSR (#F) 3. Accounts receivables (Continued)
(B8 EURFEAH IS ENE (3)  Top five largest accounts receivable
5
15 FE 1 B 2
Ef&R HELTRE &8 BR BB
Name Relationship Amount Age Percentage
(%)
1. MMEHEMBERMBRAR SERRRE 81,143,295.72  1FLAR 14.82
Hangzhou Stanley Communication  Not related party ~ 31,143,295.72  Within 1 year 14.82
Equipment Co., Ltd
2. AYmPEEAEFERAA JERRT 14,409,317.71  1FHUR 6.86
ZTE Kangxun Telecom Not related party ~ 14,409,317.71  Within 1 year 6.86
Company Limited
3. MEEEHEIRA SRR 11,033,118.12  1FLAR 5.25
China Telecom Hunan Branch Not related party ~ 11,033,118.12  Within 1 year 5.25
4. PHEBMERBRAT SERRRE 8,366,714.60  0-24F 3.98
China Petroleum Pipeline Material & Not related party 8,366,714.60  0-2 years 3.98
Equipment Corporation
5. REBEEE(EMN)ARAR JERRT 4,960,000.00 1FHA 2.36
Leoni Special Cable Not related party 4,960,000.00  Within 1 year 2.36
(Changzhou) Co., Ltd
At
Total 69,912,446.15 33.27
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h.  HORMBEREEEE R (A7)

3.

(4)

(1)

FEU AR % (4F)

JEW BRI FI BE£RBE 1B

SRR ERE
=1l k|

V. Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

3. Accounts receivables (Continued)

(4)  Accounts receivables denominated in foreign

currencies
HREH ENBE
30 June 2011 31 December 2010

SHeeE fieg EeE g%

Original Exchange AERSH Original Exchange AEHEE
HEER Foreign currency currency rate RMB currency rate RMB
T US dollars 53,506.57 6.4716 346,273.15 52,285.80 6.6227 346,273.15
it Total 346,273.15 346,273.15

i BRI B R E
TEFEARAS% (B
5% ) JA £ FRORER A &Y
BRERBAHRREHE

R RIEA

R BIL R b5 20 T

iR Age

1EAR Within 1 year

=i Total

Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was
no counterparty holding 5% or more of the
Company’s voting shares.

4. Prepayments

(1)  Aging analysis

iPS 4] AR
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
&f :4:) o sdl]]
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
11,806,586.07 100 21,677,335.42 100
11,806,586.07 100 21,677,335.42 100




1.

£ Bk S 5 i e T R H kR ()

2

V. Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
WA (#) 4, Prepayments (Continued)
FE B2 BRI A5 E g (2)  Top five largest prepayments
g
ERARE
AT %
Percentage FREARE
L g HENTIRE & to total  FftHH Reasons of
Name Relationship Amount  prepayments Age outstanding
1 THEBNESREARAR  FBH) 4,850,000.00 41.08 1FUR ARERRARTRE
Jiangsu Shengda Accelerator Not related party Within 1 year ~ Contract not yet
Manufacturing Limited completed
2. DOW CHEMICAL PACIFIC LTD  3:RiES A 4,063,849.52 3442 LR ARERRANTRE
Not related party Within 1 year ~ Contract not yet
completed
3. EHAERABRATNBAINE FEHA 104,208.00 088 1EMA ARERHARITEE
Yunnan Tin Holding Limited Not related party Within 1 year ~ Contract not yet
Chengdu Branch completed
4 RERERRAEEBERAR  FEES 100,000.00 085 1EUA AFERRARITEE
Chengdu Kemei Teflon Plastic Not related party Within 1 year ~ Contract not yet
Industry Co., Ltd completed
5. SIETERBHIMEER AR KM 71,757.32 061 1EHUA AFER HARITTE
Tongling Tinco Tinned Wires Not related party Within 1 year  Contract not yet
Co., Ltd completed
4t
Total 9,189,814.84 77.84
g2 FBRIBHRGEFE Note 2: At the end of the reporting period, there was
BHARDQ A% (5% ) A no counterparty holding 5% or more of the
ERAEROBBRES Company’s voting shares.

I R °
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
5. HMEk® 5.  Other receivables
(1) BMERKIZELES LT (1) Other receivables comprise:
P
30 June 2011
IREERER BER
Carrying amount Provision for bad debts
&8 ;] &F LAl
Bx Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1. ERSBEAV B 1. Individual significant receivables
BREENE YK of which provision for bad
debts is made on
an individual basis
2. RAARERERN 2. Receivables of which provision
e for bad debts is made on
a group basis
BRI A RERER — Provision for bad debtsis  62,784,969.95 7122 48,137,919.42 76.67
made according to
aging analysis
3 BESERAEAHER 3. Individual insignificant 25,369,056.71 28.78 3,000,000.00 11.83
SRR RERERE ML receivables of which provision
for bad debts is made on
an individual basis
CE Total 88,154,026.66 10000  51,137,919.42




T, BOPRPE R R H R (4 V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
5. HthmEWk (&) 5. Other receivables (Continued)
(1) BRI RERS T T (1) Other receivables comprise: (Continued)
(#&)
ENnE
31 December 2010
REHE BRER
Carrying amount Bad debt
k] il Ex il
BE Category Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
1. EESEEAVER R 1. Individual significant receivables
EREBNEEKHT of which provision for bad
debts is made on
an individual basis
2. RAAHIRERERN 2. Receivables of which provision
A el for bad debts is made on
a group basis
BRERMT LT RERER — Provision for bad debtsis ~ 63,165,759.10 4102 49,398,022.30 78.20
made according to
aging analysis
3 ERSEHTEABEEEE 3. Individual insignificant 90,821,519.00 5898 3,000,000.00 3.30
BIREENE Y receivables of which provision
for bad debts is made on
an individual basis
CH Total 153,987,278.10 100.00  52,398,022.30

el ] I
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(1)  BERKEEES T
(%)

MET  BERER DA R
EEREFRE MRS RIE R

SRR ERE
SR =1 k|

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

5. Other receivables (Continued)

(1) Other receivables comprise: (Continued)

Details of other receivables of which provision for
bad debts is made according to aging analysis

BREE e
30 June 2011 31 December 2010

REBE BRER BHGE SRR
Carrying g ] Provision for Carrying ] Provision for
1 Age amount Percentage bad debts amount Percentage bad debts

% %

LR Within 1 year 12,116,424.67 19.30 11,000,880.90 17.42
1508 1-2 years 2,541,550.20 4.05 254,155.02 2,821,343.80 447 282,134.38
253% 2-3 years 320,722.69 0.51 96,216.81 220,7122.69 035 66,216.81
REN:3 3-5 years 93,624.00 0.15 74,899.20 365,703.00 058 292,562.40
SEN £ QOver 5 years 47,712,648.39 7599  47,712,64839  48,757,108.71 7718 48,757,108.71
At Total 62,784,969.95 100.00  48,137,919.42  63,165,759.10 10000 49,398,022.30




h.  HORMBEREEEE R (A7) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
5. H i E 5. Other receivables (Continued)
Q) HMEWZ LTS EN (2)  Top five largest other receivables
=P
15 3 fth B e 30
Ef&R HELTRE &8 =R REnLe
Name Relationship Amount Age Percentage
(%)
1. REEERA ol 30,000,000.00 5% E 34.03
China Leasing Co., Ltd. Not related party Over 5 years
2. BB\ EREHARAAE BMEd% 8,028,173.80 1FIRM 9.11
Chengdu Bada Connector Associate Within 1 year
Co., Ltd.
3. MIEEAF SRR 3,566,915.53  5FLAE 4.05
Shenzhen Fu Chang Co., Ltd. Not related party Over 5 years
4, ERRBEERRBERAF JERRT 3,000,000.00 5FME 3.40
Chongging Xia Zha De Circuit Not related party Over 5 years
Board Co., Ltd. - Jiang Yi
5.REE: SRR 1,417,260.00 5FLAL 1.61
Jialing Enterprise Not related party Over 5 years
At
Total 52.20

46,012,349.33

Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was
no counterparty holding 5% or more of the
Company’s voting shares.

i HEiRUGRE IR R
TEFEEARALS% (B
5% ) LA EFIRBER D &Y
BERELA AR AEHE
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5Pk 3 5 9 3 T L H Rk RE () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
6. &5 6. Inventories
(1) BEFEEBESESITHT (1) Inventories comprise:
FY | C2IE
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
FEEH BERE RHRE KHER
Carrying BRER Net book Carrying HEEE Net book
EREAR Item amount Provision value amount Provision value
Rt Raw materials 67,627880.76  16,027,028.74  50,70085202  80,18157260  16,927,028.74  63,254,543.95
BEHR(ARY . Supplementary 255055768  2,369,419.07 18113861 255055768 236941907 181,138.61
EEAERS) materials (Packing
materials and
consumables)
BELRAREER  Workin progress 36,564691.00 350205208 3200263846 3181204155 350205293  28,220888.62
B Finished goods 20321899596  41,947,043.03  161,271,952.93  163,523,124.72 44.143,320.17  119,379,804.55
fh Others 12,646,442.00 6,846,960.10 579948190  25,206,106.35 6,846,960.10 18,359,146.25

ast Total 322,628,567.79  71,682,503.87  250,946,063.92  303274,302.99  73.878781.01  229,395,521.98




T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
6. HER(#H) 6. Inventories (Continued)
Q) FIEFEEEE G EHE (2)  Movements in the provision for diminution in value
El=pn sl of inventories
SHROE
EURE  FHHRE Decrease in the period P30T ]
31 December  Increase in B8O L E] 30 June
HHEH Item 2010 the period Reversal Write off 2011
Rtk Raw materials 16,927,028.74 16,927,028.74
FEHH(BEY - Supplementary materials 2,369,419.07 2,369,419.07
EES#ERS) (Packing materials and
consumables)
AEFRAREER  Workin progress 3,592,052.93 3,592,052.93
EGHER Finished goods 44143,320.17 2196,277.14  41,947,043.03
Eft Others 6,346,960.10 6,846,960.10
AT Total 73,878,781.01 2,19,277.14  71,682,503.87

el ] I
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R (#)

FRKIEEEGEIHBLT

HE

ltem

Raw materials

RH#

Supplementary materials
(Packing materials and
consumables)

FENH (BEY  BESHERT)

Work in progress

B mREER

Finished goods

EFEm

Others

Ht

|

rljlﬂ ZE——FPHEERE

V. Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

6. Inventories (Continued)

(3)  Details of provision for diminution in value of

inventories

FHR T REX R il

Reason for provision

Cost exceeds net realizable value,
mainly due to slow moving and
damaged raw materials

KARRAEREE  TERER
RREZERRME

Cost exceeds net realizable value

KABRAIZEHE

Cost exceeds net realizable value
KABRAIZEHE
Cost exceeds net realizable value
AR A B35 E
Cost exceeds net realizable value
KABRAZEHE

FHEOeH

FHBEFERBE EERERGR
EfRmREE BREmLH
Reason for reversal Percentage
(%)



h.  HORMBEREEEE R (A7)

7. HfhREEE

RE

Item

1B EE SR

Financial products

At
Total

8. TWHHESMRE

AHhESRMEED HIIR

V. Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
7. Other current assets
P ] FHERER
30 June 31 December HHBEAZE
2011 2010 Nature
15,000,000.00 RITIEMEm

Bank financial products

15,000,000.00

8. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets comprise:

PElN
HMERAREE FNAnEE
30 June 31 December
I5H ltem 2011 2010
A EREET Equity instrument 20,485,296.00  20,485,296.00
= Total 20,485,296.00  20,485,296.00

g AfHEsmEERRK
#2 5820,485,296.007T
AR RRFEN RN
B (X f5000628)7] i @
BEAABEEE - &
% Z 82010568 A3H
EHRERBREAEESE
HERIFEEEMREE
AR AREEEES -

2011 INTERIM REPORT d’_—lj]j]

Note: The available-for-sale financial assets amounting
to RMB 20,485,296.00 represent the Company’s
investment in the shares of Chengdu Hi-Tech
Development Co., Ltd., the shares of which are
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock
code 000628) and have been suspended from
trading since 3 August 2010 due to substantial
asset restructuring. There was no change in
the fair value of the financial assets during the
current reporting period.
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9. SERRNBELRNE

(1) BELEELNET

Name of jointly
HRERLER controlled entity
RAERER Chengdu Peak Power
AR A Sources Co, Ltd.

Q) BETERNET

RERRGER

Name of associate

i

RAFERERRAA  Chengdu 0OS Fibre
Cable Co., Ltd.

RANEFHERAF  Chengdu Bada
Connector Co., Ltd.

Iir—lj]jl et L FY tn

V. Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

9. Investments in a jointly controlled entity and
associates

(1) Details of the jointly controlled entity

FERE Bx FHER
A0R HREEM B%  Af#E Bx  BARE
BEREA  RRELA BEdD Total  BEEEH Total
Equity held ~ Voting right  Total assets liabilities ~ Net assets revenue
bythe  held by the as at as at as at duing  FEBHAE
Company Company 30 June 2011 30 June 2011 30 June 2011 the period Net profit
(%) (%)
50.00 5000 6387,719.68 3,151,41959 323630009 1,160847.79  -148,073.43
(2)  Details of the associates
RORE
RRR HREEG Bx Bx % 5
RRLE  ERELH BE4D RAFEE  BEERR ERMAGR
Equity held  Voting right  Total assets Total liabilities ~ Net assets Total revenue
bythe  held by the as at as at asat  duringthe  KHIBFIE
Company Company 30 June 2011 30 June 2011 30 June 2011 period Net profit
(%) (%)
49.00 49.00 529,345,992.07 121,592,336.74 407,753,665.33 27,321,486.25 -10,063,993.79
49.00 4900 82,097,885.45 74,394,29747 7,703587.98 9,585,246.55  330,240.26



T, BORRPE R R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
10. EHIREKRS 10. Long-term equity investments
ERRREG
HRHAE
AL
F-Bumine
Reasons for
differences HHiti
ERRRE EHRR between REER
BfiRRUA EEEARHHA  shareholding Impairment
HRERG 4 b3 RERE ENiE b Shareholding ~ Voting right ~and voting provided  FHRLATH
Name of investee Measurement  Investment 31 December Increase/ BFBE  heldbythe  heldbythe  right held by AEER during the ~ Cash dividend
company method cost 2010 decrease 30 June 2011 Company Company  the Company Impairment period  for the period
%) (%
AARELEARLR 3y 149,859,539.16 20620824527  -4,9313066.96  200,276,888.31 4900 49.00
Chengdu CCS Fibre Equity method
Cable Co, Ltd.
RARRERARAR 3y 234000000 2,314,034.88 7403672 2239998.16 5000 5000
Chengdu Peak Power Equity method
Sources Co, Lid.
BBNERkERAR 3y 245282716 8,601,631.67 161817.73  3,663,349.30 4900 49.00
Chengdu Bada Equity method
Connector Co, Ltd.
)| X8 EERA R 2224146520 22,241,465.26 22,241,465.26 209 2996 16,129,884.53
Sichuan Tian Xiin Cost method
Cable Co,, Lid *
) A RRERAT KA 1585,00000  1,685,00000 1,685,000.00 16.67 16.67 946,826.18
Sichuan Dragon Network Cost method
Technology Co, Ltd. *
BERERAERAA R 500000000 5,000,000.00 5,000,000.00 714 714 5,000,000.00
Chengdu South Star Cost method
Thermo Power Co., Ltd
RAZEHE R 12590335 125908.35 126,903.30 3000 3000 125,903.35
Sichuan Cable Cost method
Materials Plant *
i
Tota 183,55473493  239,026,180.33  -4843575.95  235,082,604.38 22,202,613.06

=k b
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11. BREHEHE

(1) EEAGERIRE ML FHE

et A L ET e
= Ak

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

11. Investment properties

(1) Investment properties measured at cost

20 ]
31 December  FEEME  FHEIE MEBE
| ltem 2010 Additions Disposals 30 June 2011
—. REAG 1. Cost 26,833,865.43 26,833,865.43
FEEREN — Buildings 26,833,865.43 26,833,865.43
TR — Land use rights
Z. BEHTERNZE 2. Acoumulated depreciation  4,069,922.19  439,596.42 4,509,518.61
BHA and amortisation
BEEEY — Buildings 4,009,922.19  439,596.42 4,509,518.61
TR — Land use rights
=. REMEHEREERE 3. Provision for impairment
ZireBAH
BEEEY — Buildings
TR — Land use rights
M. REMFEHERE 4. Net book value 22,763,943.24 22,324,346.82
BESE
FEEREN — Buildings 22,763,943.24 22,324,346.82
TR — Land use rights

F AHBITEMBEEEA
439,596.427C : ANHI K
KEEEMEERE -

Note: Depreciation and amortization of investment
properties for the period was RMB439,596.42.
No impairment was recognized in respect of
these investment properties for the period.



T, SPrWBRCREEEH R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
12. EBEESEE 12. Fixed assets
(1) BETEERAZFITERM (1)  Details of fixed assets and their accumulated
IE B 2% Z B a0 T depreciation and movements
ENGE
31 December p-3i} )] HROB HRBE
HH ltem 2010 Additions Disposals 30 June 2011
—. BEREAR 1. Cost 546,476,381.32  20,819,046.20  30,822,310.59  545,473,116.93
FEREREN Buildings 143,448,199.07 231,086.12 143,679,285.19
HERE Plant and equipment 368,081,680.51  29,154,721.75  30,386,223.09  366,850,188.17
BHTE Transportation equipment 10,645,607.33 323,702.00 43608750  10,533,221.83
Bt Other equipment 24,300,885.41 109,536.33 24,410,421.74
FHA
Charge for FHRHR
the period Disposals
. BifEA 2. Accumulated depreciation 282,138,865.60  11,985,793.31  27,151268.70  266,973,390.21
BEREEN Buildings 2407723767 445828479 28,535,522.46
HaRRE Plant and equipment 234,787,781.16  6,367,247.09  26,728,263.83  214,426,764.42
BHTE Transportation equipment 7,193,309.28 392,574.95 42300487 7,162,879.36
iR Other equipment 16,080,537.49 767,686.48 16,848,223.97
=. BEdEREFERG 3. Net carrying amount 264,337,515.72 278,499,726.72
FEREEN Buildings 119,370,961.40 115,143,762.73
HERE Plant and equipment 133,293,908.35 152,423,423.75
BHTE Transportation equipment 3,452,298.05 3,370,342.47
YR Other equipment 8,220,347.92 7,562,197.77
M. REEEA 4. Provision for impairment 12,608,674.32 2,635,604.38  9,973,069.94
FEREEN Buildings
HERE Plant and equipment 11,983,755.76 263560438 9,348,151.38
EBTA Transportation equipment 113.10 113.1
Bt Other equipment 624,805.46 624,805.46
h. BEdERERER 5. Net book value 251,728,841.40 268,526,656.78
BEREEN Buildings 119,370,961.40 115,143,762.73
HaRRE Plant and equipment 121,310,152.59 143,075,272.37
BHTE Transportation equipment 3,452,184.95 3,370,229.37
iR Other equipment 7,595,542.46 6,937,392.31

72
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12. EEEE (&)
(1) BIeEEREZITEHH

TH B 2R g T (&)

Fra i

2

i3 :

it4 -

X B E BB
11,985,793.317T » 7 Hf
HEZIRREABTE
EE JR (B /525,936,447.91
=

ARRBEHKR E&
REBREXEREE

ARRBEHKR BA
BRMEMEHANEE

ARRBEHKR BA
BEEHEHHWETE

V.

et A L ET e
o oo 1l

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

12. Fixed assets (Continued)

(1)  Details of fixed assets and their accumulated

depreciation and movements (Continued)

Note 1: Depreciation of fixed assets for the period
was RMB 11,985,793.31. Assets amounting
to RMB 25,936,447.91 were transferred
from construction in progress to fixed assets
during the period.

Note 2: At the end of the reporting period, there were
no significant temporary idle assets or assets
to be disposed.

Note 3: At the end of the reporting period, no asset

was held under finance lease.

Note 4: At the end of the reporting period, no asset
was leased to others under operating leases.



T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
13. #EEIE 13. Construction in progress
(1) HEEZIEREXETL (1) Details of construction in progress
FY | 0%
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
Carrying Net book Garrying Net book
amount Impairment value amount Impairment value
| Name of project EEiH HE%R FERE BHRE HEER HHER
1. EREFEREE 1. Construction at 72,163,424.49 72,163,42449  61,343,245.25 61,343,245.25
MERZEIZE  Shuangiu
R EE Southwest
Airport Economic
Development
Zone Industrial
Park
2. GRRiBEER 2. Integrated 38,311,520.56 38,311,52056  44,008,042.02 44,008,042.02
technology
improvement
3. IESHAIEER 3 Accelerator 4,547,651.04 454765104 763382541 7,633,825.41
technology
improvement
4, ERIZEEE 4 Construction 9,690,533.79 9,590,533.79 6,810,499.13 6,810,499.13
ER L at West District
of Putian
Industrial Park
5. PEEEREE 5 MOLpoductonine 920,240 920,124.20 920,124.20 920,124.20
6. EFFRITHETRE 6. Energy saving 45,299.15 45,299.15
technology
improvement
7. B TiRER 7. Other projects 547,401.81 547,401.81 547,401.81 547,401.81
At Total 126,125,955.04 126,125,955.04  121,263,137.82 121,263,137.82

Tl ] I I
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13.

2

HEEBIRE(#)

BEAEZETIZRAZEEN

BEER

Name of project

Construction at Shuangliu
Southwest Airport
Economic Development
Zone Industrial Park

GaRiigE

Integrated technology
improvement

IR fERR

Accelerator technology
improvement

ERTRERRER

Construction at West
District of Putian
Industrial Park

hELER

MCIL production line

BRRITEER

Energy saving technology
improvement

AR

Qther projects

75

|

V.
(Continued)
13.
@)
IBRAGES
BB %)
Proportion of
construction
1LY ENN BAEERE 3 H%B  costs incurred
Budgeted 30 December HAM  Transferto Other 30June  to budgeted
amount 210 Additions  fixed assets disposals 201 amount
(%)
61,343,245.25  10820,179.24 72,163424.49 88%
4400804202 16,308,190.48  22,004,711.94 38,311,520.56 90%
7,633,825.41 285,15238  3371,326.75 4.547,651.04 88%
6810499.18 323271688 452,682.22 9,590,633.79 60%
92012420 920,124.20 95%
4529915 4529915 100%
547,401.81 107,721.00 107,721.00 547,401.81 90%
121,263,137.82  30,799,265.13  25,936,447.91 — 126,125956.04

IEEE
Status

Construction
completed,
pending for
validation

ERRARRT

Substanially
completed

Further testing
required

TRERT

Min buiding

constructed

Eusa
Substantiall
completed
BRI
Completed

Testing required

—Ij‘ljl “E-—FRHPRARE

faRst
RiteH
Accumulated
capitalized
borrowing

costs

e

b3 ii1] )
frd]
Of which:
capitalized
during the

period

Construction in progress (Continued)

HHR
e
Capitalization
rate of the
period

(*)

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

Movements in significant construction projects

Ro%E
Source of

funds

&

Internal funds

L

&

Internal funds

L

&

Internal funds

L

&

Internal funds

L

&

Internal funds

L

&

Internal funds

L

&

Internal funds

L
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14,

15.

(1)

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
BESESHE 14. Disposals of fixed assets
BEEBESERERYIRET (1) Details of fixed assets disposed of:
MR8
I5H HiK8$# 31 December BABENHER
Item 30 June 2011 2010 Reasons for disposals
FRERE 977,846.82 R IE
Equipment to be disposed of Scrap
=
Total 977,846.82
EHEE 15. Intangible assets
IS E ST (1) Details of intangible assets
2]
31 December FHEmME HROB HiRERE
H ltem 2010 Additions Disposals 30 June 2011
—. FERBA 1. Cost 45,369,017.58 45,369,017.58
1. DB mE Land use rights 43,549,845.30 43,549,845.30
2. FretiE Licence 1,071,672.28 1,071,672.28
3. Eft Others 747,500.00 747,500.00
Z. REBHBAH 2. Accumulated amortisation 4,703,670.91 552,250.02 5,255,920.93
1. TiERE Land use rights 3,652,530.17 498,666.36 4,151,196.53
2. KT Licence 303,640.74 53,583.66 357,224.40
3. Hit Others 747,500.00 747,500.00
= ERAEGRHFES 3. Net carrying amount 40,665,346.67 40,113,096.65
1. Db AE Land use rights 39,897,315.13 39,398,648.77
2. KiaTiE Licence 768,031.54 714,447.88
3. Hth Others
M. REEEAT 4. Provision for impairment
1. DB RE Land use rights
2, FaTiE Licence
3. Eft Others
h. BEVEEGHEES 5. Net book value 40,665,346.67 40,113,096.65
1. THfERE Land use rights 39,897,315.13 39,398,648.77
2. KT Licence 768,031.54 714,447.88
3. Htt Others

2011 INTERIM REPORT d
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h.  SORMBEREEHE R (A7) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
16. REFRFSNEE - BEFRE 16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
RAK liabilities
(1) EEZRBELEFEEM (1)  Details of recognised deferred tax assets and
BEREH A E deferred tax liabilities
RAKER#A FHIEREE
30 June 31 December
HH Item 2011 2010
BIEFRFINEE : Deferred tax assets:
BEREES Provision for impairment of assets 22,138,441.50  22,138,441.50
Nt Sub total 22,138,441.50  22,138,441.50
REFMBRERE: Deferred tax liabilities:
BEEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 499,618.85 469,588.71
AHtLESHEE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
RREER financial assets 2,663,594.40 2,663,594.40
T Total 3,163,213.25 3,133,183.11
©2) AR IERBELFE B EA (2)  Details of unrecognised deferred tax assets
RAKER A FHIEREE
30 June 31 December
HH Item 2011 2010
BERMEERE Provision for impairment of assets 60,626,333.70  63,545,127.78
&&f Total 60,626,333.70  63,545,127.78




T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
16. EEFRBIREE  BEFMRST 16. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
RafE(&) liabilities (Continued)
B SlEEREEEMNEENE (3)  Deferred tax assets arising from deductible
(& IE [ 4] R B 2= 2 temporary differences or deferred tax liabilities
arising from taxable temporary differences
&
RH ltem Amount
et =RIER ltems of taxable temporary difference
BEEERE Depreciation of fixed assets 1,998,475.39
AP EEHEE Changes in fair value of available-for-sale 17,757,296.00
RREER financial assets
et Total 19,755,771.39
AEMERIER ltems of deductible temporary difference
JE U BR FUE IR Provision for bad debts on accounts receivable 41,725,679.49
Ho At FE UG IR IR Provision for bad debts on other receivables 1,172,880.21
HFEUEEE Provision for impairment of inventories 71,682,503.87
ElE & EREER Provision for impairment of fixed assets 9,973,069.94
RERERERELER Provision for impairment of long-term 16,926,709.71

equity investments

Dt Total

2011 INTERIM REPORT dr—lj]j]

141,480,843.22
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17. BEEREHEHHMR
L] Item
-, BRER 1. Provision for bad debts

. GEREEE 2. Provision for impairment
of inventories

Provision for impairment of

TRhESE 3

BEHEEE avallable-for-sale fivancial assets
M. #EZ2IHLE 4 Provision for impaiment of
BEEE held-to-maturity investments
B REBRERE 5. Provision for impaiment of
REEE long-term equity investments
N REAWERE 6. Provision for impairment of
BEEE investment properties
t. ETEERBEEE 7. Provision for impaiment
of fixed assets
M. TENEREEE 8 Provsion for impaiment of
construction materials

N HERIEHEEE 9

Provision for impairment of
construction in progress

+. AEMEWEE 10, Provision forimpaiment of
BEEE productive biological assets
Her: piaEEM Incluing: Impairment
EEE of matured productive
HEEE biological assets

T—. BEEAEREEE 11, Provision for impaiment of o and
gas assets

T-. EREEHEEE 12, Provision for impaiment of
intangible assets

= BEHEEE 13, Provision for impairment
of goodwil

. £f 14, Others

Total

79
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

17. Details of provision for impairment of assets
SHROE
EOBE  Provision for Decrease for the period

31 December the period #p L} P ]
2010 FRiHRE Reversal Write back 30 June 2011
101,167,784.13  -2,062,193.58 866,600.50 98,248,990.05
73,878,781.01 2,196,277.14 71,682,503.87
22,202,613.06 22,202,613.06
12,608,674.32 2,635,604.38 9,973,069.94
209,857,862.62 -2,062,193.58 866,600.50 483188152  202,107,176.92
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18. FAHEZIRFHRE
i

19. FERIE®R

(1) FEEFIE P EE T T

HBREH Item
EREX Pledged loan
EHRER Secured loan
{RAEMER Guaranteed loan
ERER Credit loan
A% Total
iF1 BHERRET R A KE

REESGAREEERR

A7) B R fg $500.008

JCH AR AR ER

R HR201146 A23

H Z£2012F6H228 -

ERAFRX BEHETE

R
2 B ZE2011F6A30H -

ARREDEHAREERE
52 HAME K o
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

18. Pledged assets

None

19. Short-term borrowings

(1) Short-term borrowings comprise:

Note: (1)

80

RAKER#A FHREE

30 June 31 December
2011 2010
5,000,000.00 15,000,000.00
5,000,000.00 15,000,000.00

The guaranteed loan was borrowed by
the Company’s subsidiary Chengdu MCIL
Radio Communications Co., Ltd. and
supported by joint responsibility provided
by the Company for the period from 23
June 2011 to 22 June 2012.

At the end of the reporting period, the
Group had no short-term borrowings in
default.




1.

£ Bk S 5 e T B H R ()
20. MEfTARER
(1) RS EKEES 0T

@)

"B

1ELAR
1226
2Z3F
3EN L

Within 1 year
1-2 years
2-3 years
Over 3 years

Total

FENTRR AN R BRI

SeeR

Currency

US dollars

Total

81
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)

20. Accounts payables

(1) Aging analysis

LiPS 4] AR

30 June 2011 31 December 2010
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
&8 :4:) g 141l
(%) (%)
92,674,893.86 92.05  60,503,511.63 80.85
1,674,247.03 1.66 9,738,129.83 13.01
4,314,140.52 4.28 3,791,151.44 5.07
2,019,421.09 2.01 801,669.06 1.07
100,682,702.50 100.00  74,834,461.96 100.00

SMEeE
Original

currency

1,282,650.19

(2)  Accounts payables denominated in foreign

currencies
HRGE
30 June 2011
ik
Exchange IN:3 35
rate RMB
6.4716  8,300,799.00

EUBE
31 December 2010
Original Exchange ~ ARE&H
currency rate RMB

8,300,799.00




T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
20. MEFIARSR (#F) 20. Accounts payables (Continued)
Q) ETERNFIEEEEL (2)  Accounts payables denominated in foreign
(&) currencies (Continued)
i1 KRR R EMEEREIR & Note 1: At the end of the reporting period, there was
BHEEENAFEEARAR no counterparty holding 5% or more of the
Al5% (55%) A ERR Company’s voting shares.
AR (D HI AR SR ES A1 5K IE ©
g2 BRRBBIFHNRERE Note 2: The payables aged over 1 year mainly
R EEAENRME represent outstanding payables for purchases
AR IR HKREER of raw materials and construction projects.
B o
21. FERIA 21. Receipts in advance
TEW IR IR ARl 5| 20 T Aging analysis
BXGH ENHE
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
HE Item & LE 6l &8 st
(%) (%)
1E AR Within 1 year 2,419,261.70 86.67 10,077,540.39 96.69
15226 1-2 years 35,658.13 1.30 90,185.64 0.87
2E3F 2-3 years 81,070.00 4.80 196,883.64 1.89
3FPAE Over 3 years 197,565.96 7.23 57,795.96 0.55
CE Total 2,733,555.79 100.00  10,422,405.63 100.00
o AR TEUWEEREI K Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was
KR EE 5% (55%) no counterparty holding 5% or more of the
LA ERRER D M IR R Company’s voting shares.

[=T=J7AN

B FR -
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T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
22, [MEFHEE T &k 22. Staff remuneration payables
) 1
31 December FHEmE HROB HRBHE
HH ltem 2010 Increase Decrease 30 June 2011

— I8 %% & 1) Salaries, bonus, alowance  16,509,677.33  16,038,303.56 20,518,481.89  12,029,499.00

MFHRE and subsidies

= BIRHE 2) Staff welfare 3054040  1,140,647.03  1,116,330.23 63,857.20
= HeRkE 8) Social insurance -67,037.68  6,004,926.49  6,373283.54  164,605.27
A BERRE Including : Medical insurance 1,680,417.75  1,683,673.36 -3,255.61
EARERRE Basic pension -67,037.68  4,307,741.25  4,079,598.81 161,104.76

insurance
RERRE Unemployment 411,533.71 406,206.09 5,327.62

insurance
I5RRE Labor injury 91,499.06 89,846.10 1,652.96

insurance
TERRE Birth insurance 11373472 113.959.18 -224.46
M. fEAEE 4) Housing accumulation fund 112557540  1,125,515.40 60.00
fi. BHRAER 5) Compensation for dismissal 46,700.00 25,700.00 21,000.00
A~ TEEBANBT 6) Labor union expensesand ~ 5,901,632.62 28655655  992,018.06  5,196,171.11

HRLE employee education

expenses

. Efth 7) Others 1554,814.43  1,557,814.43 -3,000.00

&t Total 22,383,812.67  26,797,523.46  31,709,143.55 17,472,192.58




T, SPrWBRCREEEH R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
23. BEXRE 23. Tax payable
R E FHIEREE
30 June 31 December fii sk
naE ltem 2011 2010  Remark
EER Value-added tax -28,880,296.84 -19,115,513.63
BER Business tax 48,125.09 200,254.33
PR City construction tax 5,789.10 248,653.90
PEMEH Enterprise income tax 1,710,295.63 2,172,186.70
FEM Property tax 1,244,414.57 708,053.55
T AR Land use tax 1,571,852.64 785,926.32
18 AFTEH Individual income tax 108,069.90 168,557.03
BEEN N Educational surcharges 3,705.06 137,5699.24
Hip & Other taxes 215,796.81 146,192.17
B Total -23,972,248.04 -14,548,090.39
24. EMRFIR 24. Interest payable
MR H FHRREE
30 June 31 December
HE Item 2011 2010
KRB R E RIS Interest payable on short-term borrowings 430,795.00
Hib e BT FIE Interest payable on other payables 471,970.45 501,776.32
=i Total 902,765.45 501,776.32
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h.  SORMBEREEHE R (A7)

25.

(1)

@)

i FE 14 3%

B JE T ISR e 5l 20

IHH Item

1E AR Within 1 year
1226 1-2 years
2E3F 2-3 years
3FA Over 3 years

GEl Total

SEBAR N5

Huai

Name

EEEKAECTEINIAR

Chongging GuanCheng Metal Processing Co., Ltd

EERER

Rental deposits

At

Total

i ARBEMEMSFKER
BRETERMNRBAL
N A5% (85%) bA E&
SR B A7 B BB IR B AL R
I8 o

Iir—lj]jl et L Y

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
25. Other payables
(1) Aging analysis
X8 FHHRE
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
4 ] ;4] Ex-| id]l
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(%) (%)
20,054,234.02 45,58 6,873,370.51 13.32
19,904,677.53 45.24 38,938,535.76 75.44
2,354,437.88 5.35 3,390,644.51 6.57
1,682,102.46 3.83 2,411,551.38 4.67
43,995,451.89 100.00 51,614,102.16 100.00

(2)  Details of significant other payables

& HMUEMREEXARE

Amount Nature

4,781,978.52 RFES
Deposits

6,440,657.63 IRFES
Deposits

11,222,636.15

Note: At the end of the reporting period, there was

no counterparty holding 5% or more of the
Company’s voting shares.



T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
26. RHRER 26. Long-term borrowings
(1)  RAEIEFZFIESTT (1) Long-term borrowings comprise:
RIXeRE FHUHE
30 June 31 December

fERmIEH Item 2011 2010

BRER Pledged loan

HHER Secured loan

REBERK Guaranteed loan 10,137,437.09 9,508,807.37

EREBR Credit loan

B Total 10,137,437.09 9,508,807.37
2) RAEABEH (2)  Details of long-term borrowings

HxeGE
30 June 2011
fERiERA BRIEILA flE SELH
HREf Date of Date of wE Interest Foreign *EaE
Lender inception maturity Currency rate currency RMB
(%)
HRERITEHBAERIT 1997 2033-2-21 B 05  1,079,748.75 10,137,437.09
Bank of China Shududadao Euro
Branch
Axt 10,137,437.09
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

26. Long-term borrowings (Continued)

(2)  Details of long-term borrowings (Continued)

FURE
31 December 2010
EEf fEFen A AR IR B ik NEeR e
Lender Date of inception  Date of maturity Currency Interest rate  Foreign currency RMB
(%)
PERTBEBREXLT 1997 2033-2-21 BT 05  1,079748.75  9,508,807.37
Bank of China Shududadao Euro
Branch
Total
At 9,508,807.37

P71 REEXRRBAHREEX
EEREEXSEBARRH
ER EREAM: 1997
2 H218 £20334%2 A
218 ERAX  EE
BEEER:

2 EHZE2010F6A308 © &
NAEBHBHAREEN
REREK -

Note 1:  The long-term borrowings were secured
by China Putian Information Industry
Group Corporation with the method of joint
responsibility for the period from 21 February
1997 to 21 February 2033.

Note 2:  As at 30 June 2011, there were no long-term
borrowings in default.
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
27. HfiERBAR 27. Other non-current liabilities
RAKER#A FYIREE
30 June 31 December
IHH Item 2011 2010
BAE T30 & Fine electronic wire and
HHBEEES component project fund 9,970,000.00 9,970,000.00
R W EAER  Shuangliu land acquisition compensation  68,822,926.83  52,440,406.83
=8 FE B AL A 4E Heat shrinkable materials
BOMEIEE /e supporting fund 300,000.00
S AHECHEY  Supporting fund for bend-insensitive
(G657A/B)IA B optical fiber (G657A/B)
FEEe 1,610,000.00
T Total 80,402,926.83 62,710,406.83
H1: BERET S HEME Note 1:  Pursuant to Doc.Chenggaocaifa [2001]

X¥AZEVERK S
#£[2001]029%% X * Ak #B
MEMENEERERE
E LGS E[2004]27
5% SRR AR /= 3 B T B
XHABEEHIELE
BREARNNERBR)
REBTmENEEE S 3%
B B K = £ #[2009]12
% X KB R T 3Z20084F
Sl R A3 ]
BUETE B AT SR mA) -
AN A B R2009%F1 A U
N =i )
BAE T M R4 HIE
BHIBBES97TE T © #%
HEEBEREEE®RF
im oK R FE T FE AR
BB - F ARG AR E W=
£ FE9TE T
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No0.029 issued by the Finance Bureau of
Chengdu Hi-tech Industrial Development
Zone, Doc.Chenggaoguan [2004] No.27
“Preferential Policies for Encouraging
Industrial Enterprises to Develop by Chengdu
Hi-tech Industrial Development Zone” issued
by the Administration Committee of Chengdu
Hi-tech Industrial Development Zone and
Doc.Chenggaojingfa [2009] No.12 “Notice
of the 2008 Technology Improvement Plan
for the Fifth Batch of Enterprises of Hi-tech
Zone” issued by the Trade Development
Council of the Hi-Tech Zone of Chengdu City,
in January 2009, the Company received a
designated fund of RMB 9.97 million from the
Finance Bureau of Chengdu Hi-Tech District
for the fine electronic wire and component
project. Since the project was still in progress
and had not yet reached the intended level of
usage, the amount of RMB9.97 million was
recognised as deferred income at the end of
the reporting period.
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T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
27. HMIFRDHER(HF) 27. Other non-current liabilities (Continued)
Ho: BERHETEREAR Note 2:  Pursuant to Doc.Shuangfutu [2008] No.129

BT & ¥ £[2008]129
X KRR R B W AR
EBE 45 & B AR & an R
EENHTE) R(ER
8 1 S R B R Y
JE) 20093 A AR
Al FARIKH ERER
WEEPLRITC(EA
LW ERE) R =
& 7% %% XY DA8,720.43
& ot g B Az A Ak &P T
& m %A R E R
47,767.75F 5 KB A L+
Hb {5 A4 - 200943 A -
20094F Y7 2l & HA R B 3K
2,000& 7t ' 20104 U
E| 58 — % 8 5%8,5008
JCc 2011 W EIE -2
P& 71,7008 7T » A HA
ST AR B E FH1.75

S —

HIT °

1B AR X & A 35[2010]248
5 S K R T #2010
FETREERAMLER
firek & TE B 7 & W @
) » AR B R20114F1
BB ER T = T = B
HREHTHRNE R
5(G657A,B)IE B K i
Be1618L  %ZHEBE B
RIEEZEFR @ W ARE
BT FEAAMRAE  AH
s IR T YR %5 & FE161

e —

HIL °

“Approval of the Acquisition of the Land, on
which the Production Facilities of Shuangliu
Heat Shrinkable Product are Erected, of
Chengdu Telecom Cable” and “Administration
of the Land Acquisition and Reserve of
Shuangliu County” issued by the Chengdu
Shuangliu County Government, a subsidiary
of the Company, Chengdu Telecom Cable
Shuangliu Heat Shrinkable Product Plant,
signed a “State Owned Land Use Rights
Acquisition Agreement” with Shuangliu Land
Reserve Centre in March 2009 pursuant
to which the county government agreed to
buy back the land use rights of a parcel of
state-owned land with 47,767.75 square
meters located at Jingdu Village, Baijia Town,
Shuangliu County, from the subsidiary at a
consideration of RMB87.2043 million. The
subsidiary received the first, second and
third relocation compensations of RMB20
million, BMB35 million and RMB17 million in
March 2009, 2010 and 2011 respectively.
During the current period, the Company paid
relocation expenses of RMB0.9175 million.

Pursuant to Doc.Chenggaojingfa [2010]
No.248 “Notice of the 2010 Technology
Improvement Plan for the Fifth Batch of
Enterprises of Hi-tech Zone”, the Company
received a supporting fund of RMB1.61
million from the Finance Bureau of Chengdu
Hi-tech Zone for the bend-insensitive optical
fiber project (G657A/B) in January 2011.
Since the project was still in progress and
had not yet reached the intended level of
usage, the amount of RMB1.61 million was
recognised as deferred income.
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28.

29.

B%E

%A Item

RRLRESEZRD  ChinaPotevio

(Continued)

28. Share capital

BRAR Company Limited

SEOEHEMERHK)  Hshare

kirag Total shares

RELR

5A

BXEE
EEARLRE
A (1) RAREARREA

(@ WHHESREE

MRS

(3) WEAEMEf

e
Eng
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FREDER( -
Changes in the period(+.-)

DREER

23] BT 1 Premium
31 December Issueof  Dispatched transferred to i it HFE8
2010 shares shares shares Others Sub total 30 June 2011
240,000,000.00 240,000,000.00
160,000,000.00 160,000,000.00
400,000,000.00 400,000,000.00

29. Capital reserve

FNEE EREmEA FHROH bS]

31 December Increase in Decrease in 30 June
Item 2010 the period the period 2011
Share premium 304,271,596.21 304,271,5956.21
Other capital reserve 362,075,750.31 362,075,750.31
Including: (1) Transferred from  343,857,949.07 343,857,949.07
capital reserve
() Changes in fair 15,093,701.60 15,093,701.60
value of
available-for-sale
financial assets
(3) Other changes in 73,500.00 73,500.00
the equity of the
investee
(4) Other 3,050,599.64 3,050,599.64
Total 666,347,345.52 666,347,345.52
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T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
30. EREoW 30. Surplus reserve fund
ENRE B mE XHELHE HxE
31 December Increase in Decrease in 30 June
KA ltem 2010 the period the period 2011
ETEBHAE  Statutory surplus 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
reserve fund
it Total 8,726,923.61 8,726,923.61
31. XRHEFAE 31. Retained earnings
(1)  ARDEFEBEEL T (1)  Detail of retained earnings
REESELA
Appropriation
&8 or distribution
HE [tem Amount proportion
B LERRAENE Unappropriated earnings from last year 98,347,827.12
before adjustment
AISESTIE Prior period adjustments
FREENRIEFE Adjusted unappropriated earnings at beginning 98,347,827.12
of the period
m: FEEERTAR Add:  Net profit for the period attriutable to -35,626,580.61
FrE& B F N shareholders of the parent company
e RRAERHAR Less:  Appropriation to statutory surplus reserve fund
ROEERHAE Appropriation to discretionary surplus
reserve fund
RR—RERER Appropriation for general provision of risk
FERTE BRI Dividend payable to ordinary shareholder
BIERAM L BRARA Transferred from dividend on ordinary
shares to share Capital
EfhEA Other transfers

HRRDEFE Unappropriated eamings at the end of the period 62,721,246.51
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(Continued)

(1) Analysis of operating income:

FHRER

Six months ended

Item 30 June 2011
Income from principal operations 238,641,844.52

Other operating income 16,345,830.31

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

Operating income and operating costs

FHERRARR
Six months ended
30 June 2010

242,684,666.48
11,749,894.31

Total 254,987,674.83

254,434,560.79

(2)  Analysis of operating costs:

FHRER

Six months ended

Item 30 June 2011
Costs for principal operations 222,950,014.74

Other operating costs 24,412,841.33

FHREE AR
Six months ended
30 June 2010

204,339,880.46
9,885,569.41

Total 247,362,856.07

214,225,449.87
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h.  SORMBEREEHE R (A7) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
32. BREWBAEBERE(HE) 32. Operating income and operating costs
(Continued)
(38) T EEBEILED S IES T (8)  Analysis of principal operations by products
S
SHRER LEREE
Six months ended Six months ended
30 June 2011 30 June 2010
FERBRA TERXBRF FEEBHRA FEEBHA
Income from Costs from Income from Costs from
principal principal principal principal
Engl Name of products operations operations operations operations
HUREY  Base stations 3,642,696.00 3,449,494.61 3,528,119.76 2,947,362.05
il and base station
= 48 o JEE
(EEBE)  controllers (cable)
EmiE Cable products 41,145701.28  46,969,177.17  44,927,635.94  45,174,149.87
] Optical fibre 64,448,714.41 51,330,915.13  56,354,262.79  38,071,920.84
HERm Heat shrinkable 23,674,286.18  21,774,514.89  38,494,226.23  25,508,512.96
products
Hiv g Other cables 105,730,446.65  99,425912.94  09,380,421.76  92,637,934.74
et Total 238,641,844.52  222,950,014.74 242,684,6066.48 204,339,880.46
it Note: The cable products mainly include plastic

EmEETITERRE:
EETRER BEEE
B EREKBEE &
ARMER  BUEESR
HtERETZRE &
BT -EaA® I
BEELEMN BRE
® HMEE-

telephone cable, electrical equipment cable,
nano coaxial cable, data cable and other
cables including composite steel, composite
aluminum, purchased cable and accessories,
wire feed cables and other cables.
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
32. BREWBABERE(E) 32. Operating income and operating costs
(Continued)
(4) T E IR 55 TE S A (4)  Geographical analysis of main operations
S
THRER THE AR
Six months ended 30 June 2011 Six months ended 30 June 2010
FERBERA FERBEF FERBHBA FERBAAR
Income from Costs from Income from Costs from
principal principal principal principal
& 2 78 Regions operations operations operations operations
i Northern China 7,367,819.50 5,942,977.55 7,775,328.32 6,103,957.45
R Eastern China 34,274,006.58  28,363,768.39  41,285872.54  27,611,959.17
£ Southern China 63,867,008.33  66,086,372.74  79,548,795.45  79,836,373.26
Eh Central China 67,142,076.49  63,173,702.31  43,794,733.60  37,705,842.99
[l Southwest China 58,077,332.50  52,264,325.45  51,852,776.25  39,269,600.78
g Central-southern China 5,979,500.00 5,499,300.00 11,405,600.00 7,5657,912.96
[iih! Northwest China 836,153.24 744,176.38 6,547,527.96 5,933,986.16
R Northeast China 367,209.57 292,775.55
ZE Thailand 726,889.22 579,547.49 474,032.36 320,247.69
Wt Switzerland 3,849.09 3,068.88
e Total 238,641,844.52  222,950,014.74  242,684,666.48  204,339,880.46
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T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
32. BREWBAEBERE(HE) 32. Operating income and operating costs
(Continued)
6) AHIREIFIAEEFRE3 (5)  Income from the top five largest customers
VN =P
EXHA EAFZE
Operating EXUARLH
HH Item revenue Proportion
(%)
1. FImHERAET 1. ZTE Kangxun Telecom
BRAF Company Limited 53,382,391.66 20.94
2. MINETBFEEEEM 2. Hangzhou Stanley Communication
BERATA] equipment Co., Ltd* 45,785,515.72 17.96
3. AEPFERAE 3. Chengdu Chung Kang Cable
BRAF Co., Ltd* 8,070,917.02 3.16
4, M)IEEERR 4. Sichuan Telecom Company Ltd.* 7,041,276.87 2.76
5. FESIRIKBEES 5. Shanghai Golden Global
BRATA] International Trade Co., Ltd * 5,604,659.15 2.19

att Total 119,884,760.42 47.01
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33. ERReRMDM

(Continued)

33. Business tax and surcharges

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

FPRER TRER
% Six months ended Six months ended
| ltem Tax base 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
EEN Business tax 5% 178,782.13 189,885.68
R City construction tax 5% 7% 96,060.33 127,136.05
HEEBHM Educational surcharges 3% 54,832.09 76,281.62
HHEEM M Local educational 2% 18,603.39 25,427.21
surcharges
FER Property tax 1.2% ~ 12% 60,384.87 211,795.94
BRAEES  Price regulation fund 0.08% 46,069.17
&5 Total 454,731.98 630,526.50
34. SHEEH 34. Selling expenses
FHR4ER FHEREE A
Six months ended Six months ended
HH Item 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
B T &7 A Staff and salaries 2,197,554.82 2,174,044.55
EBKE Business expenses 4,711,291.42 5,258,587.74
BRE Transportation cost 4,506,933.75 4,932,024.69
BERE Packing expenses 1,870,879.10 1,764,446.88
HERBGE After-sales services expense 487,924.72 2,789,415.15
ELE Advertising 139,600.00 30,000.00
Hith Others 1,034,273.07 1,259,843.34
B Total 14,948,456.88 18,208,362.35
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(Continued)

|

35. Administration expenses

Item

FHREH

Six months ended

30 June 2011

r-lj‘ljl “E——FPHEERE

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

HERE AR

Six months ended

30 June 2010

Staff salaries 7,024,150.35 9,360,271.50
Depreciation and amortisation 3,214,118.95 2,657,014.94
Repairs and maintenance 2,466,151.35 875,835.48
Entertainment 598,232.53 764,553.41
Office and traveling expenses 976,606.87 1,643,076.66
Water and electricity 1,755,550.95 2,194,132.53
Taxes 1,656,803.89 2,464,828.93
Rental expenses 219,520.86 141,538.86
Agency fee 3,736,697.06 1,891,339.62
Research and development costs 3,042,768.64 4,383,740.29
Labour insurance 2,057,814.59 859,638.68
Retirement benefits 1,751,372.88 328,344.18
Others 1,353,677.02 2,332,021.79
Total 29,853,465.94 29,896,336.87
36. Finance costs

FHRER LERE AR

Six months ended Six months ended

ltem 30 June 2011 30 June 2010

Interest expenses
Less: Interest income
Exchange loss

Less: Exchange gain
Bank charges

Total

1,003,987.40 1,147,586.34
4,588,329.67 2,476,678.74
631,527.90 141,240.14
321,444.19 1,714,403.60
164,724.28 175,433.97
-3,109,534.28 -2,726,821.89




T, SPrWBRCR R H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
37. KBRER 37. Investment income
(1) REWKZBHHEL (1) Analysis of investment income
FHBREH TEHBRLE
Six months ended Six months ended
5H Item 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
AAEZE R R Investment income from long-term
iR & W equity investments measured
using cost method
B ZRENRE Investment income from long-term equity -4,843,575.95 -6,785,070.15
PR & s investments measured
using equity method
RERBREREE Investment income from disposal
ERRE KR of long-term equity investments
BEEXSMEMEESNR  Investment income from financial
VSR E Hia assets held for trading
BERBEZEERESH™  Investment income from
DEMEE RS held-to-maturity investments
B HEESMEE  Investment income from
RGN R & Wa avallable-for-sale financial assets
RERSUEREE Investment income from disposal of
REHRE N financial assets held for trading
RERAZINERE Investment income from disposal of
BEREE KR held-to-maturity investments
REREHESHMEE  Investment income from disposal
REHRE N of available-for-sale financial assets
Hit Others
At Total -4,843,575.95 -6,785,070.15

98
2011 INTERIM REPORT Iir—lj]j]




h.  SORMBEREEHE R (A7) V.

37.

2

38.

99

Ii—lj]jl et L Y

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
BEWNS (E) 37. Investment income (Continued)
BRI ERRARER (2) Investment income from long-term equity
Bl investments measured using equity method
.3 143 ] LBREE

Six months ended Six months ended
HREEL Investee 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
IBRELERR LA Chengdu CCS Optical Fibre Co., Ltd. -4,931,356.96 -,745,972.00
B ERREERAT Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Lid. 161,817.73 -764,881.42
AR ERARAR Chengalu Peak Power Sources Co., Ltd. -14,036.72 -274216.73
fif Tota -4,843,575.95 -6,785,070.15
HEERERX 38. Impairment losses on assets

.y 43 ] LEREE

Six months ended Six months ended
5B Item 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
- BREX 1. Provision for bad debts -2,018,794.08 -508,846.69
. REKERX 2. Diminution in value of inventories
= WEHESRAERERR 3. Imparment loss on avalable-for-sale financial assets
M. HAEZHEEEHERX 4 Impaiment loss on held-to-maturity investments
I REWEREFEELX 5 Imparment loss on long-term equity investments
A REBEMEREE% 6. Imparment loss on investment properties
t.  EFEERERX 7. Impairment loss on fixed assets
N IEMERERX 8. Impaiment loss on construction materials
h.  ERIBREEX 9. Impairment loss on construction in progress
+.  AEMAMEERERL 10, Impament loss on productive biological assets
- BREERERX 11, Impaiment loss on ofl and gas assets
Z. BYAEAEEX 12, Impaiment loss on intangible assets
=, HERERX 13, Impaiment loss on goodil
0, H 14. Others
ast Told 2,918,79408 -508,846.69
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(Continued)
39. BEERIMEA 39. Non-operating income
(1)  ZEZIMRABALL T (1) Analysis of non-operating income
FHRER FERES
Six months ended 30 June 2011 Six months ended 30 June 2010
HAEN SAEH
FREERRG R
iok4 ] BameH
Amount Amount
recorded in recorded
& exceptional £%  inexceptional
RE ltem Amount  gains or losses Amount  gains or losses
FRIEAERENFAT Gain on disposal of 1,900.00 1,900.00 21,630.36 21,630.36
non-current assets
B EREEREMNR Including: Gain on disposal of 1,900.00 1,900.00 21,630.36 21,630.36
fixed assets
EVAERENS Gain on disposal of
intangible assets
EGETE Gain from debt restructuring
FERMBERAE Gain from exchange of
non-monetary assets
BEXEE Donations received
H#E8 Government grants 988,879.30 988,879.30 1,790,800.00 1,790,800.00
Aty Others 2,875,965.08 2,875,965.08 230,012.85 230,012.85
CH Total 3,866,744.38 3,866,744.38 2,042,443.21 2,042,443.21
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39.

2
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(Continued)
SR (E) 39.
B By BA A %0 T 2)
FHRLER
5HH Six months ended
ltem 30 June 2011
KERE 66,399.30

Subsidy for water price

R BEEHERR

Subsidy for transfer of patent

5,000.00

PR AR RPN A T £ 5 M (—H)
BB Bk EE

Government subsidy for
Chengdu Putian Industrial
Base Project (Phase I)

gnFBRENETEL

Transfer of compensation
for Shuangliu relocation from
deferred income

= e AR Ak ArE O
MRIIEE B

Subsidy for project on High
temperature heat shrinkable
material subsidy

Hith -329,200.00

Others

617,480.00

300,000.00

Iirlj]jl et L Y

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

Non-operating income (Continued)

Analysis of government grants

FHEAEARE
Six months ended 3R
30 June 2010  Remark

KETERKER
[2009]2455%

Doc. Chengjianong [2009]
No.245 issued by
Chengdu Price Bureau

(MIEENRFEHES
BERINE)

Sichuan Patent Application

Grant funds Mangement
Method

FX = 81 3 200110298 30

Doc. Chenggaocaifa [2001]
No.029

2,120,000.00

Doc. Chengcaijiao [2009]
No. 157

=i 988,879.30
Total

1,790,800.00
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
40. EEHNZH 40. Non-operating expenses
FHBEE THELER
Six months ended 30 June 2011 Six months ended 30 June 2010
HAEREE STARHIEE
FHRENEH FHERNEE
Amount Amount
recorded in recorded in
exceptional exceptional
&8 gains or £ gains or
HH ltem Amount losses Amount losses
FRHEERERLAH  Loss on disposal of 13,873.38 13,873.38 14,451.33 14,451.33
non-current assets
HEd: EFEERERL  Including: Loss on disposal of 13,873.38 13,873.38 14,451.33 14,451.33
fixed assets
BVEERERX Loss on disposal of
intangible assets
EBEABL Loss on debt restructuring
FERMEERABX Loss on exchange of
non-monetary assets
HIMER Donations 20,000.00 20,000.00
i Others 821,042.76 821,042.76  1,116,211.94  1,116,211.94
Bt Total 834,916.14 834,916.14  1,150,663.27  1,150,663.27
41. FBRER 41. Income tax expense
Six months ended Six months ended
30 June 2011 30 June 2010
KA Item FHR4EE FEARAR
A REBERTETER  Income tax expense for the period 1,210,228.82 2,485,422.39
BHFEH according to tax laws and
related regulations

BRFTEHAR Adjustment of deferred tax 30,030.14 30,498.22
Bt Total 1,240,258.96 2,515,920.61
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V. Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

42,

Calculation of basic earnings per share and
diluted earnings per share

According to “Information Disclosure and
Preparation Regulations of Companies Publicly
Issuing Securities No. 9 — Calculation and
Disclosure of Return on Rate of Net Assets and

Earnings per Share (Revised in 2010)” (“China

ErEEeERZEEeRS

[2010]257 1) KRB 1T %

Securities Regulatory Commission Announcement

2 [2010] No. 27”),and “Notice on Explanation of
FHARIEERERELER Information Disclosure of Companies Publicly
HFEIR — FREHEER Issuing Securities No. 1 — Non-operating Profit
(2008)) ((HE FHEEE and Loss (2008)” (China Securities Regulatory
B £ 8 g 5[2008]435% ) Commission Announcement [2008] No. 43”)
EXRFENETREROT issued by China Securities Regulatory Commission

(*CSRC”), earnings per share are calculated as
follows:
FHBET FEHEER
Six months Six months
& ended ended
HHE ltem Code 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
FBR AR L BRREFFE() Net profit (after non-operating items) attributable PO -35,626,580.61  -18,375,365.26
to ordinary shareholders of the Company ()
NBFEEUERERBEN EBR Net profit attributable to ordinary shareholders PO -38,660,228.76 -19,259,732.53
FR SR A R (1) with deduction of non-operating items (Il)
EEIERECE Total shares at the beginning of the period S0 400,000,000 400,000,000
REBAABLEERALRZRA Additional shares from transfer of surplus fund St
AEEEMRNE or share dividends during the period
REHMRBTHRSEERSEMRD Additional shares from issue of new shares Si
or debt for equity swap
REBARBEROBRHE Reduction in shares from share repurchase Sj

during the period



T, SO B RN H R () V.  Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

(Continued)
42. EFSRESMEESKRK 42. Calculation of basic earnings per share and
S EBE (&) diluted earnings per share (Continued)
FHRER FHEEE
Six months Six months
55 ended ended
EH Item Code 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
RERERE Reduction in shares from share consolidation Sk
BERANEY Number of months during the period MO 6 6
RN K ARERESHERNZ A E Number of months from the following month of Mi
the increase in shares to the end of the period
RORMDRAREREBARN R AL Number of months from the following month of Mij
the decrease in shares to the end of the period
BTN T B N T 95 Weighted average number of S 400,000,000 400,000,000
outstanding ordinary shares
EAXRGRYREE() Basic earnings per share (I) -0.0891 -0.0459
BEARE R Basic eamings per share (Il) -0.0967 -0.0481
TR H BB T AR R A E HERE) Adjusted net profit for the period P1 -35,626,580.61 -18,375,365.26
attributable to ordinary shareholders (|)
FREMBIECE B % Adjusted net profit P1 -38,660,228.76  -19,259,732.53
558 P 1 AR AR R A0 F () (after deduction of non-operating
profit and loss items) attributable to
ordinary shareholders (Il)
RMEE  RODE TEBAGHS Increase in weighted average number of
320 AR IndE 15 & outstanding ordinary shares from warrants,
share options and convertible bonds
MEBEROBITEINEBRNINETHEH Diluted weighted average number of 400,000,000 400,000,000
outstanding ordinary shares
HESRUE() Diluted earnings per share (1) -0.0891 -0.0459
mEERKEE() Diluted earnings per share () -0.0967 -0.0481
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

42,

(1)

Calculation of basic earnings per share and
diluted earnings per share (Continued)

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share = PO+ S

S= S0+S1+SixMi=MO- SjxM;j:MO-Sk

Including: “PO “ represents net profit or profit/loss
after non-operating items attributable to ordinary
shareholders of the Company; “S” represents the
weighted average number of outstanding ordinary
shares; “S0” represents total number of shares
at the beginning of the period; “S1” represents
additional shares from transfer of surplus fund or
share dividends during the period; “Si” represents
additional shares from issue of new shares or debt
for equity swap during the period “Sj” represents
the reduction in shares from share repurchase
during the period; “Sk” represents the reduction
in shares from share consolidation during the
period; “MO” represents the number of months
during the period; “Mi” represents the number of
months from the following month of the increase
in shares to the end of the period; “Mj” represents
the number of months from the following month of
the decrease in shares to the end of the period.
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V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

42,

@

Calculation of basic earnings per share and
diluted earnings per share (Continued)

Diluted earnings per share
Diluted earnings per share =P1/(S0+S1+SixMi+MO-

SjxMj+MO0O-Sk+Increase

number of outstanding ordinary shares from

in  weighted average

warrants, share options and convertible bonds).

Where P1
non-operating

is the net profit or profit/loss after
items attributable to ordinary
of which the
effect from dilutive potential ordinary shares has

shareholders of the Company,
been adjusted in accordance with Enterprise
Business Accounting Standards and the relevant
regulations. When calculating the diluted earnings,
the Company has taken into account all the
effect from dilutive potential ordinary shares on
the net profit or profit/loss after non-operating
items attributable to ordinary shareholders of the
Company and the weighted average number of
outstanding shares, and included the effect of
each dilutive potential ordinary shares according
to the magnitude of their impact in an ascending
order until the lowest dilutive earnings per share is
obtained.
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43.

(1)

(Continued)
BaRBRRAHER 43.
YW Fl| B9 B At FAE & F B) B I (1)
HH Item

EEREE RS
NEFENHRE
W B 8§ B R B MY Grants from government other than
HLAth I 6 B U A

tax refund

KENHETEE Cash from leasing of fixed assets
(REERME) (investment properties)
WEWR e

Hth Others

Bt Total

r-lj‘ljl ZE——FPHEERE

|

Cash flow statement

operating activities

&8

Six months
ended

30 June 2011

3,528,235.36

1,643,364.10

137,275.20
18,838,039.46

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

Cash received from other items relating to

HHeH

Six months
ended

30 June 2010

137,275.20
25,686,033.79

24,146,914.12

25,823,308.99
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Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)

43. Cash flow statement (Continued)

2) Cash paid for other items relating to operating

HI B & activities
e FHIS
Six months Six months
ended ended
EHH Item 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
X (HFE)ERE 6,397,882.52  5,000,000.00
RGN FENR S
NEMEEERH Administration expenses paid by cash 4,719,752.24 3,102,282.04
NEMHEER Selling expenses paid by cash 4,734,361.60 5,625,921.04
MGEERTHNFEE Bank charges included in finance costs 144,724.28 138,165.05
KREMABTEE Rental expenses paid by cash for
SXNEE S fixed assets leased
under operating lease 18,969.90
HAh Others 31,575,247.88  28,369,115.17
N Total 47,5671,968.52  42,254,453.20

B XNEEMERELEHEEH

(3)  Cash paid for other items relating to investing

HIH 2 activities
XL LHE
Six months Six months
ended ended
IHH Item 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
SRITIE B EE M Bank financial products 15,000,000.00
&5r Total 15,000,000.00
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. SORMHRREREEHERE) V.

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements
(Continued)
4. BeRBERATEH 44,

Supplementary information of cash flow

statement

(1) HEnEXFHTEH (1) Supplementary information of cash flow statement
THEH tHeH
Six months Six months
ended ended
HH Item 30 June 2011 30 June 2010
1. 2R EAGA 1. Net profit adjusted to cash flows
REEHHEME from operating activities:
A Net profit -34,655,514.35 -13,699,657.04
mn: BEREER Add: Provision for impairment on assets -2,918,794.08 -508,846.69
BEBERE - Depreciation of fixed assets, oil and 11,985,793.31 11,485,523.46
BREERRE gas assets and productive
EEMENEENE biological assets
BV EESBH Amortisation of intangible assets 552,250.02 552,250.02
HEaEREH Amortisation of long-term
prepaid expenses
REETEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets, 11,973.38
EREEMEA intangible assets and
RBEENBEX other long-lived assets
(Mg A T- 1538 51) (- represents gain)
EEEERERE Loss on fixed assets written off
(e A [- 15738 5) (- represents gain)
AREEEHEX Loss from changes in fair value
(WS IAT-] 3R 3)) (- represents gain)
B8R Finance costs (-” represents gain) 1,003,987.40 1,147,586.34
(U za PAT- 157 251))
RERX Investment loss (“-" represents gain) 4,843,575.95 6,785,070.15
(s bAT-] 5% 4851)
BRMEHEERD Decrease in deferred tax assets

(EINIAT-15R3R51)

(“-" represents increase)
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4. BERBRETEH(#) 44,

(1) HznBX#HZEHN(E) (1)

(Continued)

Supplementary

statement (Continued)

(Continued)

EH Item

EXFRREHEEEM
R D AT- 1538 51))
(EANIAT-I5R3R51)

B2 RYOR B MR
(A2 AN -1 SRIE51))

REHEMIARMEMN
OBl BAT-1 S3851))

At

REEHELH

HEREFR

2. TpkBelwxn 2

BEARBNEZED:
—FRE S @k

REES
BERAETEE

3. A RHEEEY 8

REHEN :
RENARRE
B Re N BRE
i ReFENN
HIRERE
B ReEEMN
HERE
AeRAEHEY
ek
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Increase in deferred tax liabilities
(“-" represents decrease)
Decrease in inventories
(“~" represents increase)
Decrease in operating receivables
(“-" represents increase)
Increase in operating payables
(“-" represents decrease)
Others
Net cash flows from operating activities

Significant non-cash investing

and financing activities:
Conversion of debts to capital
Convertible bonds due within one year

Fixed assets acquired
under finance leases

Changes in cash and cash equivalents:
Ending balance of cash

Less: Beginning balance of cash

Add: Ending balance of cash equivalents
Less: Beginning balance of

cash equivalents
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

110

rHeH

Six months
ended

30 June 2011
30,030.14
-21,550,541.94
-8,535,867.02

10,024,281.38

-39,208,825.81

241,414,655.61
289,139,050.33

-47,724,394.72

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

information of cash flow

Supplementary information of cash flow statement

THeE

Six months
ended

30 June 2010
30,498.22
-9,939,550.97
-47,794,570.51

3,394,048.18

-48,547,648.84

331,321,875.50
412,252,137.22

-80,930,261.72
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(Continued)

Supplementary

information

statement (Continued)

(2)  Cash and cash equivalents

Item

1. Cash
Including: Cash on hand
Bank deposits available for payment
at any time
Other monetary funds available
for payment at any time
Deposits with central bank available
for payment at any time
Deposits due from bank
Call loans to bank
2. Cash equivalents
Including: Bonds investments maturing
within three months
3. Cash and cash equivalents
at the end of the period

K28
30 June
2011

241,414,655.61
142,504.26

237,887,127.18

3,385,024.17

241,414,655.61

Notes to major items of consolidated financial statements

of cash flow

e
31 December
2010

289,139,050.33
277,886.62

278,226,013.55

10,635,150.16

289,139,060.33

Note: The Company did not acquire or dispose of any
subsidiaries or associates during the period.



L. WBTEBBRS VIL Related party and related party transactions (Continued)

1. FLEEHBLAFER 1.  Parent company

BARYH
FRRH BLARY

KR FERM
BATER Equity HABLA FER b T
Name of LEER B33 EARE gfEs interest Voting  B¥REHE it
parent B RE Type of Registered Legal E 5931 Registered inthe shareinthe  Ultimate Code of
company Relationship legal entity ~ address  representative Principal activities capital Company Company  controller entity
(%) (%)
PHERES  HAF R A iR il AEEE 190,000.00 60.00 6000 HEERES  10000167X
EXRH EXEERA
BRAR
China Potevio  Parent Company Beiing Xing Wei Manufacturing of 190,000.00 60.00% 60.00%  China PUTIAN  10000157X
Company company Limited telecommunication Corporation
Limited products
2. FLEMFLRWRNR 2.  Subsidiaries
HERMFENATRARIEBMR Please refer to Note IV. 1., Details of subsidiaries.
3. FLEMSEMBELER 3. Joint ventures and associates
an
FRAMERHEEREM Please refer to Note V. 9., Investments in jointly
BEPEIRERN - controlled entities and associates.
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L. BB BB RS (4) VIL Related party and related party transactions (Continued)

4. FLEHHMEBRBGIER 4.  Other related parties
HtERbBESRE HtRMBAREQFME HERBKE
Name Relationship with the Company Organisation code

hEERERERKAAT
China Potevio Information Industry
Chengdu Company Limited

XA —& AR
Controlled by the same
parent company

EEERKENEER AT R[A— & A a1 731900766
Houma PUITAN Rongsheng Controlled by the same 731900766
Optical Fiber Co., Ltd parent company
ARERETERLA S Rl SN ] 721720454
Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent Controlled by the same 721720454
Building Co., Ltd parent company
BATRERIEKRASH FRAEZDVERER
Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. Subsidiary of
non-controlling shareholders
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd FRAZDHRE
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd Subsidiary of
non-controlling shareholders
REPENRERR AT FREIZDERER 62170406-X
Chengdu Zhong Kang Optical Subsidiary of 62170406-X

Fiber Co., Ltd

non-controlling shareholders



L. BB BB RS (4) VIL Related party and related party transactions (Continued)

5. AREZRHER 5. Related party transactions
(1) HREESD  ZXEHHEE (1) Related party transactions for purchase of goods
x5 and receipt of services
R 5
ERAXR
REEF
Method and FHREH
decision making Six months ended 30 June 2011
procedures for GRAEXS
determining eHH
REZXHERE the price of Percentage to
RABRsEE Details of the related party &8 total similar
Name of related party transaction transaction Amount transactions
(%) (%)
REBNEEBEFRA A REAMm OES
Chengdu Bada Connector Purchase of goods Market price 30,506,379.66 10.30
Co., Ltd.
ARERERIEMKASHE REEm {8
Sumitomo Electric Purchase of goods Market price 1,103,480.88 0.37
Industries, Ltd.
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd REEM® {8
Sumitomo Electric Asia Ltd Purchase of goods Market price 32,159,306.42 10.86
At
Total 63,769,166.96 21.53
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. BB EBEBRY () VII. Related party and related party transactions (Continued)
5. B RIER(#F) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
(1) FREED  BXEEHEH (1)  Related party transactions for purchase of goods
X5 (&) and receipt of services (Continued)
R 5
ERAXR
REEF
Method and FERBEATE
decision making  Six months ended 30 June 2010
procedures for HRER S
determining SEEA LA
ke Tk the price of Percentage to
RS RE Details of the related party Gk total similar
Name of related party transaction transaction Amount transactions
(%) (%)
ARERERIEHASHE REEm &
Sumitomo Electric Purchase of goods Market price 52,452,304.63 18.02
Industries, Ltd.
RN \ERBERRAT RERMm {8
Chengdu Bada Connector Purchase of goods Market price 27,036,669.71 9.29
Co., Ltd.
At

Total 79,488,974.34 27.31
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5. MBXHWER#)

@) HERm EHEFNE

X5

WELER

Name of related party

RE\ERATARA A

Chengdu Bada Connector

Co., Ltd.
REBFRENEER A A

Chengdu Zhong Kang Optical

Fiber Co., Ltd

a4

VII. Related party and related party transactions (Continued)

5.

@)

MBXHEAE
Details of

transaction

HERm

Sales of goods

HERm

Sales of goods

PEEREEEXRDARAR HEAM

China Potevio Information
Industry Chengdu
Company Limited

A

Total

2011 INTERIM REPORT dm

Sales of goods

Related party transactions (Continued)

Related party transactions relating to sales of

R 5
ERAXR
REBEF
Method and

procedures for

determining
the price of

the related party

transaction

[izk -
Market price

g
Market price

mfE
Market price

=0
e

goods and rendering of services

rHBER
decision making Six months ended 30 June 2011
LREXS
SEHLLA
Percentage to
&%  total similar
Amount transactions
(%) (%)
664,752.15 0.26
8,070,917.02 3.17
365,238.72 0.14
9,100,907.89 3.57
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t. W% EBEARY (4) VII. Related party and related party transactions (Continued)
5. BB RHIER(F) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
©2) HEBmD  IEHREFL Y (2)  Related party transactions relating to sales of
5 (&) goods and rendering of services (Continued)
R 5
ERAXR
REEF
Method and FERBEATE
decision making  Six months ended 30 June 2010
procedures for HRER S
determining SEEA LA
REZXHERE the price of Percentage to
RS RE Details of the related party Gk total similar
Name of related party transaction transaction Amount transactions
(%) (%)
PEEREREXRODARATLERM &
China Potevio Information Sales of goods Market price 9,886,839.15 3.89
Industry Chengdu
Company Limited
EREERREAERARRAR HEAM OES
Houma PUITAN Rongsheng Sales of goods Market price 802,125.60 0.32
Optical Fiber Co., Ltd
RN \ERBERRAT HEEm {8
Chengdu Bada Connector Sales of goods Market price 1,104,048.26 0.43
Co., Ltd.
REFERERRAA HEEm mfE
Chengdu Zhong Kang Sales of goods Market price 5,995,119.67 2.36

Optical Fiber Co., Ltd

A

Total 17,788,132.68 7.00




L. BB BB RS (4) VIL Related party and related party transactions (Continued)

5. B HIER(#F) 5. Related party transactions (Continued)
GB) BB ERIELEL (3)  Related party transactions relating to guarantee
BRREE
EEET
REEE REERA REIWA T2
REA BERA Amount of  Date of Date of Guarantee
Guarantor Guarantee provided to guarantee commencement  expiration discharged?
FEEREREXEEAA RBEREERHER A 9,508,807.37  199742H218 2033427218 &
China Potevio Information Chengdu PUTIAN 1,079,748.75 21 February 1997 21 February 2033  No
Industry Chengdu Telecommunications Cable
Company Limited * Company Limited
6. R Bk 75 P Mt P f+F Rk 1R 6. Receivables and payables of related parties
(1)  REIEWEGH 5 E 18 240 I, Details of receivables due from related parties
F&RIT
LB FOHE
30 June 2011 31 December 2010
IRESS B RERE BRI
HE&®R [ 1ba Provision for Provision for
Item Name of related party Carrying amount bad debts  Carrying amount bad debts
(%) (%)
FE YRR KBREXEERRA
Accounts receivables Chengdu CCS Optical Fibre 2,455,395.78 6,418,362.76
Cable Co., Ltd.
FE YRR HRERETEHAR
Accounts receivables Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent 3,729,505.27 1,774,259.28 3,729,505.27 1,400,408.12
Building Co., Ltd
FE YRR MEERfESEENAAT
Accounts receivables China Potevio Information Industry 76,938.24 76,938.24 76,938.24 76,938.24
Chengdu Company Limited
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6.  BRBE YT FE U FE R IR (4F) 6.
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VII. Related party and related party transactions (Continued)

(Continued)

2) REIENEH D ARG

2758

HE®]

Item

JE S BR K
Accounts payables
JE 7 B R
Accounts payables

T BRAR

Accounts payables

Receivables and payables of related parties

l. Details of payables due to related party

HA &R

RAX R FEMERE
W Bk 5 30 June 31 December
Name of related party 2011 2010
RENERBHER A
Chengdu Bada Connector Co., Ltd. 17,085,452.90 3,777,542.60
AREREFERAA
Nanjing PUTIAN Intelligent Building 4,067,384.00 4,067,384.00
Co., Ltd
REEEXRERRAF
Chengdu CCS Optical Fibre Cable 1,860.00 1,860.00
Co., Lid.
AAERERIEKRAEH
Sumitomo Electric Industries, Ltd. 44,818.23 37,888.30

Other payables

. RABHE

HEAXAHKR A2FAFA
AP EREBESESR
PR A & A1 R 1T B AS 18 SR
H) £ (R £ 58 /500.008 7T -
EREPRE2011F6823H
F2012%6A228  ER A
X EEERAER-

+. REFH

VARSY

IX. Contingent liabilities

The Company provided guarantee of RMB5 million to
the subsidiary with the method of joint responsibility,
Chengdu MCIL Radio Communications Co., Limited,
for obtaining a bank loan. The guarantee period started
from 23 June 2011 to 22 June 2012.

X. Commitment

None



T—. HREAMFEHRIH XI. Subsequent events

i None
= o o R XII. Other significant events
DAREBEHEMNEENAR 1. Financial assets and liabilities measured at
fair value
HAERH
R
RELD
Accumulated
FHARRA changes in 4 HFERE
FRE EEDRE fair value HHREEE 30 June
31 December Changes in recorded Provision for 2011
EH Item 2010 fair value in equity impairment
SREE: Financial assets:
1. WAAEEHEEEZH 1. Financial assets measured
STAEBBEN at fair value and
EREE the changes are recognised
(FafE 2 REE) in profit or loss
for the period (excluding
derivative financial assets)
2 fTESREE 2. Derivative financial assets
3 AHESREAE 3. Available-for-sale 20,485,296.00 20,485,296.00
financial assets
SREENG Subtotal of financial assets  20,485,296.00 20,485,296.00
REUREME Investment property
EERANMEAE Productive biological assets
At Others
LA Subtotal of the above
RERE Financial liabilities

=l b IS
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CHENGDU PUTIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CABLE ComMPANY LIMITED
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No. 18, Xinhang Road,
the West Park of Hi-tech Development Zone,
Chengdu, Sichuan Province,
the People’s Republic of China



